
AGENDA 

VANCE COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

March 10, 2014 

 
Invocation Rev. Mary Anderson, Associate Pastor  
 Shiloh Baptist Church 
 

        Special Recognition  
 
1. Appointment   6:00 p.m.  Melissa Elliott, Gang Resource Officer 
        Gang Awareness Presentation 
               
2. Appointment   6:15 p.m.  Jackie Sergent, Health Department 
        State of the County Health Report 
 
3. Appointment   6:30 p.m.  Deborah Price and Paul McKenzie 
        a. Farmers Market Matters 
        b. Updates to Advisory Board 
 
4. Appointment   6:45 p.m.  Porcha Brooks, Tax Administrator 
        Untimely Application Appeals 
 
5. Public Comments (for those registered to speak by 5:45 p.m. - each speaker is limited to five minutes) 
 
 
6. Water District Board 
 a. Project Update 
 
 
7. Finance Director’s Report 
 a. Resolution Approving Financing Terms 
 b. Surplus Vehicle and Equipment 
 
 
8. County Attorney’s Report 
 a. REO Properties 
 b. Resolution - Sale of NSP Property 
 
 
9. Committee Reports and Recommendations 

a. Committee Meeting Record 
b. Human Resources Committee 
c. Planning and Environmental Committee  
d. Water Board Planning Committee  
e. Properties Committee 
f. Public Safety Committee 
g. Intergovernmental Committee 

 
 

 
 



Agenda 
Page 2 

March 10, 2014 
 
 

10. County Manager’s Report 
 a. Farmers Market - Operating Budget 

b. Solid Waste Director - Contract with Granville County 
c. VGCC - Corporate Campus Project Funds 
 
 

11. Consent Agenda Items 
a. Budget Transfers 
b. Ambulance Charge-offs 
c. Tax Refunds and Releases 
d. Monthly Reports 
e. Minutes 

 
 
12. Miscellaneous 
 a. Appointments 



AGENDA APPOINTMENT FORM 
March 10, 2014 

 
 
 
 
 
Name: Melissa Elliott, Gang Resource Officer 
 
Name of Organization: Sheriff’s Office 
 
Purpose of appearance:  Gang Awareness Presentation 

 
Request of Board: No Request



 

    Vance County Sheriff’s Office 

        Gang Resource Guide 

       A Parent/Teachers Guide to 

              Gang Recognition 

                         

“Working diligently to prevent, deter and eradicate 

gangs in our community” 

                                                         Sheriff Peter White 

Disclaimer 

The information in this document was compiled to enlighten parents and teachers concerned 

with the growing influence of gangs among children who are of school age. Many gangs migrate 

to southern states from the Northeast and the West coast. Here in Vance County, we have a 

culmination of both hybrid and nationally known gangs mixed into one.  Children often times 

emulate what they see, engulfing themselves in a lifestyle that brings no positive results as it 

relates to gang activities. 

This guide was created and developed by the Gang Resource Officer of The Vance County 

Sheriff’s Office with a wealth of information from numerous interviews with alleged gang 



2 
 

members and parents. The information contained in this booklet is current from the date of 

printing. 

The Vance County Sheriff Office makes no guarantee of results and assumes no liability in 

connection with the information contained herein. It is not our intention to encourage 

persecution of any single person organization, group or religion that is free to express 

themselves under the First Amendment of the United States Constitution. This booklet should 

be used only as a guide and not a sole resource of information of all gang symbols and 

practices. This guide is to educate and enlighten parents and teachers and we hereby disclaim 

responsibility or liability to any person or entity with respect to any loss or damage caused or 

alleged to be caused, directly or indirectly by the information contained herein. 

Gangs and their increasing impact on society 

Gangs did not just originate in our society; they have been a part of our culture for hundreds of 

years. Gang activity in earlier years was more so concentrated in delinquent behavior of 

neighborhood cliques however; recent gang activity has taken on a whole new character. Gangs 

today engage in high stake narcotic sales, weapons trafficking, robberies and other serious 

felony offenses as a way of making money not to exclude violent crimes. In national terms, gang 

related crimes are occurring in more numbers and are increasingly violent. 

Gangs in Jails/Prisons 

There are gang members currently in the Vance County Detention Center. In a jail or prison 

setting gangs are more organized and cohesive; and they tend to get along more so than on the 

streets. They relate to one another as BOS (brothers of the struggle). Inmates in gangs often 

times try to manipulate the correctional system by recruiting members through intimidation 

and fear promising a “protection” that cannot be gained any other way. The North Carolina 

Department of Public Safety has a great advantage over managing this special population of 

STG” (security threat groups).An officer is assigned at the facility to investigate and monitor the 

activities of gang members. 

                               

                

       

Vance County 

Detention 

Center 

Warren 

Correctional 

Institution 



3 
 

FREQUENTLY ASKED QUESTIONS BY PARENTS 

Q: I think my daughter or son is in a gang. How will I know for sure? 

A. Ask them. Some children will come right out and tell you. If not there are many signs that 

may indicate your child’s involvement. Here are a few: 

 Your child not wanting you to meet their “new friends” 

 Gang slang or dialect being used in every day conversations 

 Way too much secrecy of activities 

 A sudden drop in school performance 

 Social media pages with lots of gang “friends” 

 Large and excessive amounts of cash 

 Gang graffiti written on books, book bags, clothing and even inside their hats. 

 Jewelry such as 3 pointed, 5 pointed crown pendants and Catholic beads 

 Excessive amounts of clothing in two color combinations i.e. red and white or blue and 

white etc 

Q: My child admits to being in a gang. What should I do? 

A. Tell them that you will not under any circumstances tolerate gang language, gang friends, 

clothing and so forth in your home. Adopt a zero tolerance approach and “STAND FIRM”. Let 

them know how much you love them but you do not approve. Voice the concerns of all 

DANGERS involved that gang life can bring; getting killed, hurt, arrested or going to jail or 

prison. Ask them if they want to leave the gang, KEEP ASKING. Leave the lines of 

communication open. Reach out to community resources, talk with counselors, School 

Resource Officers, Gang Resource Officers etc. Be supportive but “STAND FIRM” 

Q: Are gangs just made up of Blacks and Hispanics? 

A.Gangs cut across all ethnic and racial lines. It’s true that the majority of gangs are made up 

of these two groups however; there are a growing number of white adolescents who are 

forming their own group or joining the minority groups. 

Q: Are girls in gangs 

A. Yes, there is an increasing number of females joining gangs. Most girls join gangs as a 

result of their boyfriends representing a particular gang and feel as though they have to 

prove their loyalty by becoming a member. In the United States females make up 10 to 15 

percent of the gang population. 

 



4 
 

Q. I see gang activity in my community what should I do? 

A. Expressing your concerns to the neighborhood watch in your community will be extremely 

helpful. If there isn’t one, consider establishing one to be proactive about the state of your 

community. “Do not be intimidated” If you reside in the County contact Lt. Lloyd Watkins @ 

252‐738‐2200 ext. 2230 if you reside in the City contact Lt. I Robinson @ 252‐438‐4141 

Q. Are gangs just made up of kids and teenagers? 

A.Juveniles under the age of 18 make up a small percentage of gang membership. In NC age 

15 and younger is a surprisingly one percent, age 16‐17 is three percent , ages 18‐25 make up 

a whopping sixty three percent and ages 26‐35 make up twenty eight percent. Seventy 

percent are African American, twenty percent are Hispanic, eight percent are White and two 

percent are other. 

Q. Should I search my child’s room? 

A.Absolutley!!! It is your house and as a parent you should be proactive about your child’s 

activities, whereabouts and friends. If you suspect your child of being involved with gangs or 

drugs search their bedrooms. Drastic times calls for drastic measures and in many cases 

parents don’t know what to look for. Use this booklet as a guide! The Vance County Sheriff’s 

Office is here to assist you. 

What is a Gang? 

Gangs are usually formed according to racial and ethnic guidelines; although there seems to 

be a current trend to join gangs for economic reasons. Traditionally, youth gang structure 

along ethnic lines to include Hispanic, Black, Asian, and White gangs. An exception to the rule 

can be modified with the leader’s permission. i.e. all Hispanic gang recruiting a Black or White 

member. 

Article 13A North Carolina Street Gang Suppression Act 14‐50.16 

(b)As used in this Article, "criminal street gang" or "street gang" means any ongoing 
organization, association, or group of three or more persons, whether formal or informal, 
that: 

(1) Has as one of its primary activities the commission of one or more felony offenses, or 
delinquent acts that would be felonies if committed by an adult; 
 
(2) Has three or more members individually or collectively engaged in, or who have 
engaged in, criminal street gang activity; and 
 
(3) May have a common name, common identifying sign or symbol. 



5 
 

How Gangs Function 

Gangs thrive on bringing fear and intimidation into the community. Gangs also love notoriety, 

which is why it is very important to report graffiti and tagging in your neighborhood. They often 

find violence and criminal acts glamorous. Like most groups street gangs depend on 

membership, group and individual participation. In most nation‐wide organized street gangs, 

there is an organized structure with a leader. 

Effects of Gang Involvement 

Gang membership has no positive effects. It will extract from the lives of our youth and take a 

tremendous toll on them. Families of gang members have to be concerned for the safety of 

their child as well as the safety of the family as a whole. 

Gang Activity‐ What Gangs Do 

Some gang members are involved in criminal acts on a daily basis. Drug sales, robberies, 

extortion, motor vehicle thefts or any act that may bring monetary gain. Gang members also 

commit violent crimes such as individual assaults, drive by shooting and murder. 

Signs and Indicators of Gang Membership 

 Self admission 

 An unusual obsession with clothing or shoes that display a particular pattern or color 

 Disobey or challenges authority figures i.e. (parents, teachers, law enforcement etc.) 

 Haircuts short or long with patterns cut into a style 

 Notable language or dialect changes 

 Possession of large amounts of cash 

 Breaking curfews; coming home late due to meetings or fights 

 Lack of interest in school, failing grades, skipping classes or not attending school  

 Use of hand signs to communicate with other youth 

 Coded or encrypted letters 

 New friends normally the ones that don’t want to meet the parents with strange 

monikers or nicknames 

 Peculiar drawings on notebooks, book bags walls or doors 

 

Note: these signs do not necessarily confirm your child or your child’s friends as gang 

members. These are merely some of the most common signs of gang involvement. 

 



6 
 

The following are family bonding strategies 

 Identity‐ give them a sense of belonging to the family, what values your family 

represents, and a sense of self worth 

 Protection – shelter, food, clothing and a security that family is refuge from negative 

outside forces. A place where love is exhibited and practiced. 

 Sense of belonging‐ acceptance is probably one of the strongest emotional drawing 

forces. When mistakes are made families need to be supportive not of the negative 

behavior, but in love to assure the child that their presence in the family is very 

important. 

 Communication‐ one of the most important aspects of parenting. Every parent should 

be proactive about talking with their children about gangs and other issues they may 

face. LISTENING is key sometimes as parents it is just as important to listen to what 

children are saying and what they are not saying. Dinner time, family outings or just 

watching a movie is a great time to strike up a conversation. Ask questions about their 

social life, what they like to do, favorite hobby etc. REMEMBER if you don’t have time 

they will find someone who does. 

 Boundaries and Limits‐ RULES need to be set in order for children to feel loved and to 

teach them to make better choices. Gangs have rules and the consequences of breaking 

them can potentially be deadly. 

Some other Tips 

 Watch closely for negative influences 

 Respect their feelings and attitudes and help them develop self worth/self esteem 

 Supervise your child activities 

 Encourage and promote how important school is 

 Give your child a belief system that fulfill spiritual needs 

 Monitor what they see and hear 

 Spend quality time with your children 

 Be a role model, set a good example 

Advise your children they should not: 

1. Associate with gang members 

2. Hang where gangs congregate 

3. Wear gang related clothing 

4. Use gang related terms or hand signs 

5. Take part in any tagging or gang graffiti 

6. Attend parties that are sponsored by gang members. 



7 
 

REMEMBER 

GANGS THRIVE ON YOUTH THAT SEEM TO HAVE LOST THEIR WAY. THEY LOOK FOR ANGRY 

YOUTH THAT LACK PARENTAL GUIDANCE. THEY FEED ON CHILDREN WITHOUT AN IDENTITY 

AND WHOSE VALUE SYSTEM IS FAULTY OR COMPROMISED. 

Who is needed to combat this problem? 

It will take a combined effort from everyone in the community, including you to accomplish this 

task. You can assist local law enforcement by taking an active role in your community. Report 

suspicious behavior and gang graffiti. 

GANGS ARE A COMMUNITY PROBLEM 

GRAFFITI 

Graffiti to a gang member is almost like reading the newspaper to a law abiding citizen. Graffiti 

tells a story, sends messages and is the way gang members communicate with one another. It is 

also used to announce the presence of a gang in a community and send negative messages to 

rival gang members. 

NOT ALL GRAFFITI IS GANG RELATED 

Example of Gang Graffiti 

 

            

           

Sureno’s  Norteno’s

Bloods  Rollin 60’s Crip



8 
 

                 

 

 

 

 

Risk Factors for Joining a Gang 

No single event or one circumstance is the cause of someone joining a gang; generally it’s a 

culmination of things. However; each risk factor vanquished does enhance the odds of averting 

later serious damage. 

At‐risk youth may have encountered the following risk factors: 

1.Lack of support network 

“BK” Blood Killer 

Crip  Blood 

Sureno 



9 
 

Gang members often come from homes where they felt left out or alienated. Some youth turn 

to gangs when they feel a lack of love and a sense of belonging. Risk increase when there is a 

lack of programs in the community to actively engage the youth. 

2. Poverty 

A sense of hopelessness can result from not being able to purchase wanted goods and services. 

Gang involvement often times exhibit “quick cash” in the sale and distribution of illegal drugs. 

When a child lives in poverty it may be difficult to meet basic needs physical and psychological, 

this can lead to lack of self worth and pride resulting in the need to get that “quick cash” 

3. Racism 

When racism is encountered whether individual or institutional, the risk is increased. When 

groups of people are denied access to power, privileges and resources, they will often form 

their own anti‐establishment group. 

4. Media Influence 

MUSIC*** television, movies and radio all have a profound effect on a youth’s development. 

The media promotes drugs, sex and violence as an acceptable lifestyle and makes it difficult for 

a young person to establish their own value systems sometimes causing a lack of ability to 

morally judge a situation. 

Recruitment 

Recruiting into the gang normally starts in the middle school where the age group is between 

10 and 13; unless there is family history of gang involvement. Some recruitment has also been 

seen in the elementary school and into the early years of high school. Most gangs members 

target youth that are longing for something that is missing i.e. friends family bonding etc. 

Current gang members will often use peer pressure or fear and intimidation tactics to get 

others to join their gang. Providing cigarettes, alcohol, and other drugs as a lure is another 

method of recruitment. Kids are often confronted by gang members in their neighborhoods, in 

school or on social media asking them to join the gang. Young people are told the "Big Lies" 

about all the good things that happen when they join. They are told they will earn a lot of 

money, make friends, go to parties, and belong to a close "family" that will care for and 'love' 

them. Young people may be enticed by the glorified images of "gangsters" and the gangster 

lifestyle portrayed in music and movies. 

 

 



10 
 

WHAT CAN PARENTS DO TO PROTECT CHILDREN FROM THE INFLUENCE OF GANGS 

Parents know there is no ABSOLUTE way a guarantee can be made that a child cannot be lured 

into a gang; however, there are many things that can be done by the parent to reduce the 

possibility like: 

 Keep an open line of communication 

 Listen to what your child is NOT SAYING 

 Be very observing, check your child’s things 

 Know who your child’s friends are 

 Engage the child in positive programs 

 Bond with your child 

If the child gets involved, chances are improved of retrieving the child. Many of the tactics that 

gangs use to win children over are the same tactics parents use to keep them safe. Strong 

bonds are hard to break. A strong parent bonded relationship with the child greatly decreases 

the probability of the child turning towards gangs. 

In Vance County we have homemade or hybrid gangs as well as nationally known gangs. The 

top five national gangs that are in Vance County are as follows: 

United Blood Nation (various sets) 

Crips (various sets) 

Sureno 

Nortenos 

Folk Nation 

 



11 
 

The United Blood Nation represents different sets, SMM (Sex Money Murder), G‐shine, 9‐trey 

etc. their favorite color is red, and number 5 is used frequently .i.e. five pointed stars. Bloods 

have an alliance with the People nation. The Bloods usually represent who they are by doing 

things consistently on the right hand side (with the exception of Piru Bloods). They mostly bang 

to the right, simply put they wear bandanas in the right pocket, get significant tattoos and 

brandings on the right side of their body, stack (throw up hands signs) and speak in a coded 

language examples: 

Ride or Die= I will die for blood 

031= 0 for the nation 3 for rules 1 for my 

life under the blood banner 

Triple 999 = snitch 

Crab = a derogatory name for a Crip 

CK= crip killer 

 

    

 

 



12 
 

 

 

 

Crips in Vance County are separated into different sets like RSC (Rollin Sixty Crips) 8‐Tray Crips 

and the Hoover Crips. Crips generally do everything on the left hand side of their body opposite 

of the Bloods. They use the number 6 i.e. six pointed stars. Crips have an alliance with the Folk 

nation and Gangster Disciples. Crips have their own dialect, coded language and numbers: 

Loc= love of crips 

c 10= stay on point 

c4 = gangster 

c6 = cops 

Slob = derogatory name for a blood 

BK= blood killer 

 



13 
 

 

 

 

 

SYMBOLISM EXAMPLES 

               

 
BLOOD  NORTEN0 



14 
 

        

 

      

 

Norteno means northerner in Spanish they use the number 14, the fourteenth letter of the 

alphabet is N which to the Nortenos represent Nuestra Familia. They also identify with the color 

“red” they are enemies of the Surenos 

Skrap = a derogatory name for a Sureno 

Sk = Skrap killa 

 

 

Surenos Spanish for southerner they use the number 13 identifying colors are blue the 

thirteenth letter of the alphabet is M which represents the Mexican Mafia. Surenos are the 

enemies of the Norteno 

CRIPS 

SURENO 



15 
 

Chap = a derogatory name for a Norteno 

CK= Chap Killa 

 

THE BIG LIE: What Gangs Want the Members to Believe 

 Gangs will protect you 

 Gang members will love and support you 

 Gangs will always be there for you 

 Gang members gain respect by how many criminal acts they commit 

 Gangs will shelter you if you leave home 

 Gangs will provide you with money 

 Gang member’s social life is planned around gang activity 

 YOU CAN NEVER GET OUT! 

WHY DO YOUNG PEOPLE JOIN GANGS 

Protection (as a result of being bullied) 

 A place to be accepted 

 A sense of belonging 

 The need for recognition and power 

 A sense of self‐worth and status 

 A false sense of love, structure and discipline 

 A lack of friends and family support 

 A family tradition                                                                                                       

 

 

A MAJORITY OF SELF 

ADMITTED GANG 

MEMBERS IN VANCE 

COUNTY STATE “THAT 

THEY WERE BULLIED “ 

 



16 
 

TATTOOS , HANDSIGNS AND APPAREL 

                   

           

 

 

 

MEMBER OF BLOOD  FIVE POINTED CROWN(BLOOD)

9‐TREY TRILLVILLE 

974 FOLK (INSANE GANGSTER DISCIPLE) 



17 
 

          

 

 

 

                 

974 FOLK  252 SEX, 

MONEY, 

MURDER BLOOD

974 FOLK  “DEMON HEAD” 

THREE DOG PAWS (BLOOD) TREE TOP PIRU 



18 
 

 

                

 

 

Hand Signs 

            

 

                                                                 

 

CRIP 

NORTENO  CRIP

CRIP PITCHFORK, SIX POINTED STAR 

C

R

I

P 



19 
 

            

APPAREL 

                                                       

 

TEST YOUR KNOWLEDGE 

1. HOW MANY MEMBERS MAKE UP A GANG________________ 

2. IS SELF ADMISSION A GANG INDICATOR_____________ 

3. WHAT ARTICLE IN NORTH CAROLINA DEALS WITH GANG MEMBERSHIP___________ 

4. THE UBN USE THE NUMBER FIVE WHAT GANG OR GANGS USE THE NUMBER 

SIX___________________________ 

5. IS ALL GRAFITTI GANG GRAFFITI_____ 

6. THE NUMBER 14 IS AFFLIATED WITH WHICH GANG______________________ 

7. ARE GANG MEMBERS JUST MADE UP OF BLACK AND HISPANICS ___________ 

8. WHICH GANG USE THE FIVE POINTED STAR___________ 

 

SURENO “13”  BLOOD



20 
 

 

VANCE COUNTY SHERIFF’S OFFICE WOULD LIKE TO THANK YOU FOR HELPING US KEEP OUR 

COMMUNITY SAFE AND GANGFREE! 

 

Please feel free to look at links below: 

www.ncgia.org 

www.vgia.org 

www.nc.dps.gov 

www.nationalgangcenter.gov 

                     

 

 

   

 

 

 

Sheriff Peter White 



21 
 

MISSION STATEMENT 

TO IMPROVE THE QUALITY OF LIFE FOR ALL CITIZENS THROUGH 

DILIGENT EFFORTS TO REDUCE CRIME, COMBAT ILLEGAL DRUG 

ACTIVITY WHILE PROTECTING LIVES AND PROPERTY. 

 



AGENDA APPOINTMENT FORM 
March 10, 2014 

 
 
 
 
 
Name: Jackie Sergent 
 
Name of Organization: Health Department 
 
Purpose of appearance: Present State of the County Health Report 
 
Request of Board: No Request  
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  



Granville&Vance 
2013 State of  the County Health Report 

 

  A Picture of Our Community 
The Granville-Vance District Health Department (GVDHD) publishes the State of the 

County Health (SOTCH) report in the off-years between Community Health  

Assessments.  The purpose of the SOTCH is to review each of the county priority areas 

and report to the community on observed trends, local efforts, and progress to date.  

Both Granville and Vance County as well as state data are reviewed.  Resources for 

each topic area are listed by the corresponding tables and graphs.  After reviewing 

data and opinion surveys during the 2011 assessment, the Assessment Team  

identified 3 overarching priorities for both counties: Reproductive Health and  

Pregnancy Outcomes, Chronic Disease and Lifestyle Issues, and Success in Schools.  

Local data on child fatalities is also included because the state mandates a yearly 

report to the community on this important issue.  

Inside this issue: 

Mortality Data 2 

Reproductive 
Health & Pregnancy 
Outcomes 

 
2 

Chronic Disease & 
Lifestyle Issues 

4 

Success in Schools 5 

Child Fatality Team 6 

Get Involved 6 

Characteristics of Granville & Vance County 

Granville-Vance 
District Health 

Department 

101 Hunt Drive 

Oxford, NC 27565 

Phone: 919-693-2141 

Fax: 919-693-8517 

115 Charles Rollins Rd 

Henderson, NC 27536 

Phone: 252-492-7915 

Fax: 252-492-4219 

¹http://quickfacts.census.gov/qfd/states  

Category Granville Vance North Carolina 

Estimated Population – 2012¹  60,436 45,132 9,752,073 

Percent Black/AfAm – 2012¹ 33.0 50.6% 22.0% 

Percent under 18 years old  - 2012¹ 21.2% 25.0% 23.4% 

Percent over 65 years old - 2012¹ 13.8% 15.2% 13.8% 

Population change – 
April 1, 2010—July 1, 2012¹ 

0.9% -0.6% 2.3% 

Projected Population—2017 ² 65,293 46,918 10,605,126 

Percent of Hispanic or Latino 
Origin – 2011¹ 

7.8% 7.0% 8.7% 

Median Household Income –  
2007—2011¹ 

$49,090 $34,084 $46,291 

Percent Unemployed – Aug 2013³ 8.7% 11.7% 8.3% 

Percent of Persons Below Poverty 
2007—2011¹ 

11.3% 27.6% 16.1% 

Percent of Non-Elderly (0-64)  
Uninsured 2010-2011* 
2011 VC/GC Health Opinion Survey 

17.3% 

 

21.9% 

18.8% 

 

18.2% 

18.9 

 

NA 

Granville County Court House 

Henderson Fire Department 
* http://www.nciom.org/nc-health-data/uninsured-snapshots/ 

²http://data.osbm.state.nc.us/pls/linc/dyn_linc_main.show Pop/Housing 

³http://www.nccommerce.com/lead 

Our charge in public health is to study what works well, 

then implement the interventions, policies, and strategies 

that the evidence says will make a difference to improve 

the health outcomes of our community. 
 

Lisa M. Harrison, GVDHD Health Director 

http://quickfacts.census.gov/qfd/states
http://data.osbm.state.nc.us/pls/linc/dyn_linc_main.show


WHY Reproductive Health  
and Pregnancy Outcomes?  
Unintended pregnancy can affect the qual-
ity of life of parent and child with respect 
to health, finances, and future prospects.  
Some STDs can be managed but not 

cured, and can impact, along with other 

factors, the chances of a healthy preg-
nancy and a healthy birth which are key to 
starting life with as many advantages as 
possible. 
 

What’s Good? Some Rates Are Down 

Granville   HIV by 3.4%             

       Gonorrhea by 7.9% 

Vance        AIDS by 7.5% 
 
 

 

How Do We Compare with NC?   
Granville Chlamydia 17.5% lower   Gonorrhea   14.4% lower   Syphilis 83.7% lower   HIV   7.1% higher    AIDS 10.0% lower 
Vance     Chlamydia 87.4% higher   Gonorrhea 142% higher    Syphilis 4.6% lower     HIV 30.9% higher    AIDS 10% higher 
    AIDS—VC is 20th and GC is 29th in NC (#1 is the worst); HIV—Vance is 6th and GC is 18th in NC 

www.schs.state.nc.us/schs/data/databook 

Page 2 

~ The Community Assessment Team identified 3 priority areas for the Health District ~  
Reproductive Health and Pregnancy Outcomes  

Chronic Disease and Lifestyle Issues   Success in Schools 
Interventions for each of these priority areas are outlined in Community Action Plans  

and briefly summarized in this document.  
  Forums will be held in 2014 to gain community insight to further enhance these efforts. 

Ht Dis Cancer Stroke Diabetes Flu/Pneu Lung Dis Alzh'mrs

Granville 2004-08 211.7 250.6 62.8 39.6 18.5 54.0 40.9

Granville 2008-12 176.0 197.9 40.8 33.7 15.3 43.8 40.5

Vance 2004-08 247.3 211.7 82.8 28.9 35.0 55.0 12.3

Vance 2008-12 195.5 196.2 46.6 25.9 31.6 50.1 22.4

NC 2004-08 202.2 192.5 54.4 25.2 20.3 47.8 28.7

NC 2008-12 174.4 175.9 45.1 21.8 18 46.6 29.3

0.0

50.0

100.0

150.0

200.0

250.0

300.0

D
e

a
th

s 
p

e
r 

1
0

0
,0

0
0

 p
e

rs
o

n
s

Age Adjusted Death Rates By County and Year 

Priority Area - Reproductive Health and     
Pregnancy Outcomes 

Chlamydia Gonorrhea Syphilis HIV AIDS

Granville (2004-2008) 338.1 147.6 0.7 18.3 7.7

Granville (2008-2012) 395.9 136.0 0.7 17.7 8.1

Vance (2004-2008) 667.3 356.7 1.4 20.5 10.7

Vance (2008-2012) 899.1 384.7 4.1 21.6 9.9

NC (2004-2008) 365.2 178.7 3.1 19.0 9.8

NC (2008-2012) 479.8 158.8 4.3 16.5 9.0

0.0

100.0

200.0

300.0

400.0

500.0

600.0

700.0

800.0

900.0

1000.0

D
is

e
as

e
 p

e
r 

1
0

0
,0

0
0

 p
e

rs
o

n
s

Communicable Disease Rates by County and Year

http://epi.publichealth.nc.gov/cd/stds/figures/std11rpt.pdf 

What’s Not So Good? Others Are UP 
Granville Chlamydia by 17.1% 

      AIDS by 5.2% 

Vance Chlamydia - 34.7%   HIV - 5.4% 

             Gonorrhea - 7.8%     Syphilis - 193% 

What’s great?  Death Rates Decreased! 

Vance  Stroke - 43.7%    Heart Disease - 20.9% 

     Diabetes - 10.4%    Flu/Pneumonia - 9.7% 

     Lung Disease - 8.9%    Cancer - 7.3%  

Granville Stroke - 35.0%    Lung Disease - 18.9% 

     Cancer - 21.0%    Heart Disease -16.9%  

     Diabetes - 14.9%    Flu/Pneumonia  -17.3% 

Not so great?  Death Rates Increased 

Vance  Alzheimer’s - 82.1% 
 

COMPARED TO STATE 

Vance still higher than NC for: 
Heart Disease (12.1%)     Cancer (11.5%)  

Chronic Lung Dis. (7.5%)     Diabetes (18.8%)  

Flu/Pneumonia (75.6%)     Stroke (3.3%)      

but LOWER than NC for Alzheimer’s (23.5%)          
 

Granville still higher than NC for: 
Heart Disease (0.9%)     Cancer (12.5%) 

Diabetes (54.6%)    Alzheimer’s (38.2%)

LOWER than NC for Flu/Pneumonia (15%),     

Stroke (9.5%), and Lung Disease (18.1%). 

NOTE—Rates of death are grouped by 5-year 

periods to stabilize small numbers yet reveal 

changes over time for our counties and NC.   

Mortality Data 



 

What Are We Doing to Improve 
Outcomes? 
 

Making Proud Choices (MPC) was 
adopted as a result of the Healthy 
Youth Act (2009) which requires all 
7-9th grade students the opportunity 
to receive comprehensive sex edu-
cation.  GVDHD partnered with the 
Adolescent Pregnancy Prevention 
Campaign of NC and Vance County 
schools for training and implemen-
tation of MPC in 2010.   
 
 

Teen PEP (Prevention Education 
Program) is currently in its final 
year of a four year grant cycle 
through the NC Division of Health 
and Human Services Teen Preg-
nancy Prevention Initiatives Divi-
sion. Teen PEP offers 15-20  juniors 
and seniors/ semester a for-credit 
course, co-taught by a faculty advisor team, using a structured curriculum.  Students are trained to be effective sexual 
health advocates and role models to their peers. They conduct outreach workshops with peers, parents, and educators 
focusing on postponing sexual involvement, unintended pregnancy, HIV/AIDS, other STDs, sexual harassment, date 
rape and violence, homophobia reduction and other teen health concerns. Teen PEP has currently trained over 80 peer 
educators and over 500 ninth grade students at Northern Vance High School.  Funding is being sought to continue the 
program and to expand enrollment to Southern Vance High School. 
 

Girls on the Run® (GOTR) launched in 2010 by Henderson Family YMCA, GVDHD, and the Henderson Junior   
Woman’s Club.  GOTR served ~80 girls at 7 sites in VC, and expanded to Granville County in 2013, serving ~50 girls 
at 3 sites.  GOTR is a positive youth development program combining an interactive curriculum and running to inspire 
self-respect and healthy lifestyles in pre-teen girls.   
 

The Adolescent Parenting Programs (APP) are secondary pregnancy prevention programs (preventing a second 
pregnancy) funded through the Teen Pregnancy Prevention Initiatives of NC (TPPI). APP has been funded for over 
eight years through Franklin-Granville-Vance Smart Start and serves teen moms with a caseload of ~20/year. Eckerd 
Youth Alternatives also received funding in 2010 to offer the APP. They have currently served over 50 moms since the 
launch of their program. The program is housed at Western Vance High School, but serves clients at all high schools. 
 

Teen PREP—Teen Outreach Program is a primary prevention program (preventing first pregnancy) funded through 
TPPI in Henderson, NC at Infinite Possibilities, Inc. Currently serving ~seventy 6

th
-8

th
 grade students at Henderson 

Middle School for an elective credit; this evidenced based program offers an intense curriculum daily with an added 
community service component at the end of each semester. 
 

Get Yourself Tested (GYT) is a CDC supported, youth-focused campaign that aims to normalize testing for STDs.  
The Triangle North HealthCare Foundation awarded GVDHD funds to address the staggering high Chlamydia rates in 
Vance County using a GYT messaging approach.  In partnership with the UNC Institute for Public Health and People 
Designs, the team will tailor the GYT materials to Vance County populations and use GIS technology to identify popula-
tion locations for targeted messaging efforts.  The project will be underway beginning in 2014. 

Page 3 

What’s Great? 
 

Vance Teen pregnancy rates are down by 53.5% since 2007. 

            Vance ranks 18th in the state, reaching an historic low. 

Granville Teen pregnancy rates are down by 27.7% since 2007.  
 

What’s Not So Good? 
 

Vance County’s teen pregnancy rate of 52.9/1,000 is still 33.6% higher 
than the NC rate of 39.6/1,000 15-19 year olds.  
Granville County’s teen pregnancy rate increased by 14.5% since 2011. 

Priority Area - Reproductive Health and Pregnancy Outcomes 

2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012

North Carolina 61 62.4 61.7 63.1 63 58.6 56 49.7 43.8 39.6

Granville 64.9 57 67.5 64 61.3 56.8 48.6 51 38.7 44.3

Vance 104.1 118.8 110.4 103.1 113.7 107.3 98 82.4 71.6 52.9

0

20

40

60

80

100

120

140

R
at

e
s 

 p
e

r 
 1

,0
0

0
  1

5
-1

9
  y

e
ar

 o
ld

s

Teen Pregnancy Rates by County and by YearTeen pregnancy rates continue to decrease! 

www.appcnc.org /data 



Priority - Chronic Disease and Lifestyle Issues 
WHY Chronic Disease and Lifestyle Issues?  
Heart disease, cancer, stroke, chronic lung disease, and 
diabetes are the top causes of death in our counties.  All 
can be impacted by physical activity levels, eating habits, , 
tobacco use, and obesity (which is directly impacted by 
diet and exercise). The CDC calls obesity a national health 
threat and a major public health challenge.  For progress 
with rates of death for GC, VC, and NC please see chart 
on page 2.  
 

What’s Good for Granville-Vance  2—4 yr olds? 

 

Vance 2011 overweight/obesity down 8.9% since 2007 

 2011 overweight/obesity 26.0% lower than NC 2011 

Granville  2011 overweight/obesity down 11.6% since 2007 

    2011 overweight/obesity 4.7% lower than NC 2011 
 

What’s Not So Good? 

 

Granville 2011 obesity 5.6% higher than 2007 

Vance 2011 obesity 25.5% higher than 2009 

Piedmont adults—65% are overweight/obese (2012 BRFSS) 

What Are We Doing to Improve Outcomes? 
 
 

The ESMM Weight Loss Challenge (WLC) finished its 5th year in 
2013.  Sponsors were Maria Parham Hospital, Granville 
Health System, GVDHD, and the YMCA, with many 
community partners.  The WLC supports teams of 4 to 
Eat Smart Move More and to lose 10# in 10 weeks. 
600—1000 have participated each year and ~ 24% met 
the goal. Three worksites offered the Challenge on site 
as part of their wellness programs in 2013.   
 

Girls on the Run® (GOTR) is a national program to 

empower girls through running fitness and an affirma-
tion-based curriculum. More information is on page 3.  
 

Greenway Master Plan work is on-going since 2006 in 
GC with construction projects in Creedmoor and But-
ner, and pedestrian or bike plans created for every mu-
nicipality.  Work is also underway on the NC Lakes Dis-
trict Regional Bike and Henderson-Vance Parks Rec-
reation and Greenways Plans. Comprehensive plans 
focus efforts and enable jurisdictions to obtain funding 
for projects that make our communities more walkable 
and bikeable.   
 

The Community Transformation Grant Project aims to implement community-level changes to 
prevent chronic disease through Healthy Eating, Tobacco-Free and Active Living, and improved 
clinical care.  As part of an 8 county region, GVDHD is supporting work on the new VC Regional 
Farmers’ Market and existing GC markets, increasing high visibility cross-walks in both counties, 

area comprehensive planning efforts, and limiting tobacco use in public 
places, including multi-unit housing, parks, and some businesses.  Work in   
2014 should include increasing access to produce via corner store outlets.  
     

Granville-Vance Faith Initiative for Community Action is a partnership 
formed in 2012 by clergy and lay leaders to create a vibrant, healthy, and educated community.  Fo-
cusing first on obesity and related chronic illness, fourteen churches joined GVFICA in 2013 to en-
courage congregations to improve their health through monthly challenges. Work to adopt policies 
that supports healthy behaviors begins in 2014. 

http://www.eatsmartmovemorenc.com/Data/Texts/NC%20NPASS%
202011TABLE_County%20obesity%20rates.pdf  

http://www.nutritionnc.com/pdfPregPed/ncpass/CountySpecificBMIForAges2to4.pdf 

http://www.eatsmartmovemorenc.com/Data/Texts/2007%20ages%202%20to%
204.pdf 

Page 4 

NC Communities Transforming 
to Make Healthy Living Easier 

1
8

.4

13
.6

13
.5

14
.0

12
.0

1
1

.8 1
5

.7

1
5

.8

1
6

.2

1
6

.0

1
8

.3

1
6

.9

1
1

.9

9.
4

11
.8

1
5

.3

1
5

.4

1
5

.7

0.0

5.0

10.0

15.0

20.0

25.0

30.0

35.0

40.0

2007 2009 2011 2007 2009 2011 2007 2009 2011

Granville Vance North Carolina

P
e

rc
e

n
t 

o
f 

2
 -

4
 y

r 
o

ld
s 

(m
o

st
ly

 W
IC

) Prevalence of Overweight and Obesity (2 - 4 yr olds)
by County and Year

Overweight Obese



 

 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

What Are We Doing To Improve Outcomes? 
 
 

 

Judicial Attendance Council began in Vance in 2010 and Granville in 
2011 to address the needs of families in violation of the NC Schools’     
Compulsory Attendance Law without resorting to judicial action. To date  
over 40 children have been served in Vance and over 30 in Granville.  
 

Teen Court launched in 2010 in VC, immediately following the start of GC’s 
program.  The sites have served ~100 students each since their inception.  
Teen Court trials are held twice a month and serve as a sentencing option 
for first offender youths who commit a misdemeanor crime, can admit guilt, 
accept responsibility, and be sentenced by a jury of their peers. 
 

Boys and Girls Clubs provide a safe haven and curriculum-guided         
programs for elementary and middle school-aged children.  VC started in 
2007, is now housed in the former Clark St Elementary School, and serves 
~100 children/day. The GC Club opened its doors in September 2011 at 
Mary Potter Middle School in Oxford and serves ~70 children/day. 
 

Career & College Promise at Vance-Granville Community College    
offers 3 pathways for HS student success:  College transfer courses, a   
Career/Technical Education track, and the Early College Program (started 
in 2008 in VC & 2009 in GC).  For the latter, VC’s current enrollment is 235 
students, with its first class graduating in 2013.  GC’s current early college 
enrollment is 221, with 8 students graduating ahead of schedule in 2013. 

http://www.ncpublicschools.org/accountability/reporting/cohortgradrate 

Priority - Success in Schools 

 
Emerging  

Issues 

 
Alzheimer’s Disease is now the 6th highest 
cause of death in GC and its rate has nearly 
doubled in VC since 2004-08.  With an aging 
population (both counties have increased in 
those >65 yrs old), it is important to be alert to 
this demographic.  Many protective measures 
for Alzheimer’s and issues of aging are similar 
to those  for “traditional” chronic diseases.  
 

Mental Health (MH) is playing an increasing 
role in issues affecting community well-being, 
whether through issues of domestic or gun vio-
lence, or student behavior /achievement.  With 
decreased funding for behavioral health NC, 
existing MH systems struggle to meet every 
aspect of need.  Tele-psychiatry, or video con-
ferencing, may be one way increase patient 
services by connecting underserved patients 
with psychiatrists and other health professionals 
through the use of TV cameras and micro-
phones. 

 

Prescription Drug Abuse—The Institute of 
Medicine attributes a rise in chronic pain to an 
aging population, obesity, patient expectations 
for relief, survivorship after injury, and numbers 
of surgical procedures.  Nearly all accidental 
poisoning deaths involve prescription opioid 
pain relievers.  While the number of accidental 
deaths in GC (6) and VC (8) due to exposure to 
narcotics was low in 2012, deaths have in-
creased greatly since 2010 (GC-1; VC-4)     
indicating the need to be alert to this issue.  
Note—Use caution when interpreting numbers 
<20.  Using five year rate groups eliminates 
extreme shifts from year to year. 

WHY Success in Schools?  
Graduating high school is a step to attaining gainful 
employment: key to making a living wage and receiv-
ing health care.  The likelihood of graduating can be 
intertwined with teen pregnancy, substance abuse, 
delinquency and gang issues.  A key to being suc-
cessful in life starts with being successful in school. 
 

What’s Great?  Graduation Rates Increased! 
Granville 2012-13 rate 15.2% higher than 2006-07 

Vance      2012-13 rate 8.4% higher than 2007-08 

Western  2012-13 rate 137.5% higher than 2006-07 

                2012-13 rate 15.2% higher than NC 2012-13 
 

What’s Not So Good? 
Vance     2012-13 rate 21.3% lower than NC 

     2012-13 rate 3.8% lower than VC 2010-11 

Granville  2011-12  rate 6.5% lower than NC  

 

Disparities continue between the races in both counties. 

Page 5 

66
.9

59
.9

40

69
.5

58
.4

6
1.

9

7
8

.9

71
.8

67
.4

67
.5

8
2

.0

77
.9

77
.1

64
.9

9
5

8
2

.5

0

20

40

60

80

100

Granville Vance Western Vance North CarolinaP
e

rc
e

n
t 

9
th

 G
ra

d
e

rs
 G

ra
d

u
at

in
g 

   
 

W
it

h
in

 4
 Y

e
ar

s

4 Year High School Graduation Rate 
by County and Year

2006-2007 2008-2009 2010-2011 2012-2013

75
.1

5
4

.7 6
2

.5

8
0

.5

7
2

.3 75

5
6

.8

6
1

.8

5
2

.4

74
.7

62

57
.4

4
2

.9
9

5

75

61
.4

53
.7

8
6

.2

7
7

.5

7
5

.2

0

50

100

White Black Hispanic

Percent Graduating High School  in 4 Years 
by County, Race, and Year

Granville  2006-2007 Granville  2012-2013
Vance  2006-2007 Vance  2012-2013
Western Vance 2006-2007 Western Vance 2012-2013
North Carolina 2006-2007 North Carolina 2012-2013



Granville-Vance District Health Department 
Improving Health in Our Community 

FOR MORE INFORMATION ABOUT THIS SOTCH REPORT,  
Community Health Data and Resources, 

Contact the Health Education Staff (above), or go to.www.gvdhd.org  

Child Fatality Prevention (CFP) Team Report  
Local health departments lead CFP Teams 
which review causes of death for children 0-17 
years every quarter to determine whether  
deficiencies in service delivery could have    
contributed to any child’s death.  No service  
deficiencies were found in the 2012 review.  
Causes of death for GC and VC children  
include birth defects, maternal condition,  
prematurity, illness, unsafe sleep environment, 
and homicide.  Four child deaths occurred in     
Granville and four in Vance County. 
 

What’s Good?  Rates are Down! 
Vance decreased by 71.5% since 2007 
            Is lower than NC by 23.8% 
Granville decreased by 39.1% since 2007 
     Is lower than NC by 33.6% 
North Carolina decreased by 24% since 2007 
 

What’s Not So Good?   
Five deaths were possibly preventable: homicide, unsafe sleep space, no prenatal care/prematurity.   
 

What are we doing?  In addition to promoting bi-lingual “Back To Sleep” guidelines and alerts about co-sleeping, the Team is 
researching state mandates for complete prenatal care, and supporting VC gang awareness work. 

 

For the complete CFPT Report, go to Community Assessment/Efforts at www.gvdhd.org  

 

Granville and Vance Counties are actively making strides 
to improve the overall well being of each resident,  

but change cannot occur in a vacuum.  
To effectively address our priority areas,  

community members must combine resources to make  
Granville and Vance Counties optimal places to live. 

 
Some of our partners include: 

VC / GC Cooperative Extension VC / GC Social Services 

VC / GC School Systems  VC / GC United Way Agencies 

Granville Health System  Maria Parham Medical Center  

 FGV Partnership for Children  Henderson Family YMCA 

Cardinal Innovations Health Care Solutions  

Vance Granville Community College 

www.schs.state.nc.us 

 

What Do Granville and Vance Residents Have to Say? 
 

In June 2011, 400 county residents answered 52 questions 
about quality of life, community improvement and health infor-
mation needs, personal and family health, access to care and 
emergency preparedness. Although surveyed separately, there 
was much in common between responses for the counties. 

 

GET INVOLVED!  

Join the Granville-Vance District Health Department  
and partners as we address  

Granville and Vance Counties’ leading Health Issues.  
For more information about what you can do,  

 

CONTACT 

Amanda Barker 252-492-7915 / abarker@gvdhd.org 

Kelly Dennis 919-693-2141 / kdennis@gvdhd.org 

Jackie Sergent 919-693-2141 / 252-492-7915 / jsergent@gvdhd.org 

2011 Community Opinion Survey 

Granville Vance 

Which One Issue Most Affects Quality of Life? 

Low Income / Poverty  

Drug/Alcohol Abuse  

Dropping Out of School  

Pollution 

Low Income / Poverty  

Violent Crime  

Drug/Alcohol Abuse  

Dropping Out of School 

Which One Service Needs the Most Improvement? 

Availability of Employment   

Higher Paying Employment  

Positive Teen Activities  

Elder Care Options 

Availability of Employment   

Positive Teen Activities  

Higher Paying Employment  

Drug Abuse Prevention 

Which One Health Behavior Should People Know More About? 

Substance Abuse Prevention  

Crime Prevention  

Eating Well/Nutrition 

Crime Prevention  

Eating Well/Nutrition  

Substance Abuse Prevention 

What Health Topics Would You Like to Know More About? 

Cancer  

Diabetes  

Heart Disease/Heart Health 

Cancer  

Diabetes  

HIV/AIDS 

6
.2

2

5.
4

6
.1

4

4
.5

8

3
.8

1

3.
79

15
.2

4

9
.3

3

5
.9

6

5.
97 6
.9

4.
357.

51

7
.0

6

5.
57

5
.7

5

5
.6

7

5.
71

0

5

10

15

20

2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012

D
e

at
h

 p
e

r 
1

0
,0

0
0

0
-1

7
 Y

e
ar

 O
ld

s

Child Fatality Rates by County and Year

Granville Vance North Carolina

http://data.osbm.state.nc.us/pls/linc/dyn_linc_main.show Pop/Housing 

http://data.osbm.state.nc.us/pls/linc/dyn_linc_main.show


AGENDA APPOINTMENT FORM 
March 10, 2014 

 
 

 
 

Name: Deborah Price and Paul McKenzie 
 
Name of Organization: Farmers Market Advisory Board 
 
Purpose of appearance: a. Farmers Market Matters 
    b. Present Proposed Updates for Advisory Board 
 
Request of Board: a. Approve Vendor Guidelines 
   b. Refer Draft Facility Use Guidelines to Properties Committee 
   c. Approve Updates to Advisory Board 
  



Report from the  
VANCE COUNTY REGIONAL FARMERS MARKET 

ADVISORY BOARD 
to the 

VANCE COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
March 10, 2014 

 
 
RECOMMENDATION 1: 
The Advisory Board recommends that the Board of Commissioners approve the attached 
Vendor Guidelines. 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION 2: 
The Advisory Board recommends that the Board of Commissioners refer the attached 
Draft Facility Use Guidelines to the Property Committee for further consideration. 
 



Vance	
  County	
  Regional	
  Farmers	
  Market,	
  Proposed	
  Vendor	
  Guidelines,	
  February	
  25,	
  2014,	
  Page	
  1	
  of	
  4	
  

VANCE	
  COUNTY	
  REGIONAL	
  FARMERS	
  MARKET	
  
PROPOSED	
  VENDOR	
  GUIDELINES	
  2014	
  

	
  
MARKET	
  OBJECTIVES	
  
	
  
The	
  Market	
  will	
  operate	
  according	
  to	
  the	
  following	
  objectives,	
  as	
  adopted	
  by	
  the	
  Vance	
  County	
  
Board	
  of	
  Commissioners:	
  

• The	
  Market	
  will	
  provide	
  equal	
  opportunity	
  for	
  participation	
  and	
  profitability	
  by	
  farmers	
  to	
  
sell	
  their	
  products	
  directly	
  to	
  consumers.	
  

• The	
  Market	
  will	
  be	
  regional	
  in	
  nature,	
  actively	
  encouraging	
  participation	
  by	
  farmers	
  from	
  
the	
  geographic	
  area	
  surrounding	
  the	
  Market	
  location.	
  

• The	
  Market	
  will	
  provide	
  a	
  pleasant,	
  family-­‐appropriate	
  atmosphere	
  in	
  which	
  customers	
  
may	
  visit	
  and	
  select	
  from	
  a	
  wide	
  variety	
  of	
  sellers	
  and	
  products.	
  

• Market	
  management	
  will	
  neither	
  regulate	
  nor	
  influence	
  product	
  prices.	
  
• The	
  Market	
  will	
  be	
  a	
  good	
  neighbor	
  and	
  sensitive	
  to	
  the	
  community	
  in	
  which	
  it	
  is	
  located.	
  

	
  
MARKET	
  POLICIES	
  AND	
  PROCEDURES	
  
	
  
1. The	
  Vance	
  County	
  Regional	
  Farmers	
  Market	
  is	
  open	
  to	
  vendors	
  from	
  Vance,	
  Franklin,	
  Warren	
  

and	
  Granville	
  Counties	
   in	
  NC	
  and	
  Mecklenburg	
  County,	
  VA.	
  Vendors	
   from	
  other	
  NC	
  Counties	
  
will	
  be	
  considered	
  on	
  a	
  space-­‐available	
  basis.	
  

	
  
2. All	
  vendors	
  will	
  pay	
  a	
  $30	
  annual	
  application	
  fee,	
  due	
  a	
  minimum	
  of	
  three	
  business	
  days	
  prior	
  

to	
  their	
   first	
  sale	
  day	
  each	
  market	
  year	
   (the	
  “market	
  year”	
  runs	
  January	
  through	
  December).	
  
The	
  fee	
  will	
  not	
  be	
  pro-­‐rated	
  if	
  a	
  vendor	
  chooses	
  to	
  sell	
  for	
  only	
  part	
  of	
  the	
  market	
  year.	
  The	
  
application	
   form	
   is	
   available	
   from	
   the	
   Cooperative	
   Extension	
   office,	
   or	
   from	
   the	
   Market	
  
Manager	
   during	
   market	
   operating	
   hours.	
   It	
   will	
   also	
   be	
   posted	
   on	
   the	
   Vance	
   County	
  
Cooperative	
  Extension	
  website	
  (http://vance.ces.ncsu.edu).	
  The	
  daily	
  setup	
  fee	
  will	
  be	
  $10	
  per	
  
space.	
  Up	
  to	
  two	
  vendors	
  may,	
  at	
  their	
  discretion,	
  elect	
  to	
  share	
  a	
  space.	
  All	
  payments	
  may	
  be	
  
made	
   to	
   Vance	
   County	
   Cooperative	
   Extension.	
   The	
   application	
   and	
   fee	
   can	
   be	
   mailed	
   or	
  
delivered	
  to:	
  

	
  
Farmers	
  Market	
  Manager	
  
Cooperative	
  Extension	
  
305	
  Young	
  Street	
  
Henderson,	
  NC	
  27536	
  
	
  

3. All	
   vendors	
   are	
   responsible	
   for	
   keeping	
   their	
   sale	
   area	
   clean	
   and	
   will	
   remove	
   their	
   sales	
  
debris/trash	
  from	
  their	
  sales	
  area	
  at	
  the	
  end	
  of	
  the	
  market	
  day.	
  	
  

	
  
4. Vendors	
  may	
  not	
  make	
  any	
  alterations	
   to	
   the	
  building	
  such	
  as	
  drilling,	
  nailing,	
  painting,	
  etc.,	
  

nor	
  may	
  tape	
  be	
  used	
  to	
  affix	
  signage	
  or	
  other	
  items	
  to	
  any	
  part	
  of	
  the	
  building.	
  	
  
	
  



Vance	
  County	
  Regional	
  Farmers	
  Market,	
  Proposed	
  Vendor	
  Guidelines,	
  February	
  25,	
  2014,	
  Page	
  2	
  of	
  4	
  

5. All	
   vendors	
   must	
   provide	
   their	
   North	
   Carolina	
   Department	
   of	
   Revenue	
   Sales	
   and	
   Use	
   Tax	
  
Registration	
   Number	
   when	
   they	
   apply,	
   unless	
   exempt.	
   For	
   more	
   information,	
   see	
  
http://www.dornc.com/aboutus/education/agricultural_products.html	
   or	
   call	
   the	
   NC	
  
Department	
  of	
  Revenue	
  at	
  1-­‐877-­‐252-­‐3052.	
  Exempt	
  vendors	
  must	
  provide	
  certification	
  of	
  their	
  
exempt	
  status.	
  

	
  
6. Vendors	
  must	
   grow	
  or	
   craft	
   at	
   least	
   51	
   percent	
   of	
   any	
  merchandise	
   sold.	
   The	
   remaining	
   49	
  

percent	
  must	
  be	
  grown	
  or	
  crafted	
  regionally,	
  unless	
  not	
  in	
  season,	
  not	
  available	
  or	
  not	
  grown	
  
regionally.	
  

	
  
7. All	
  vendors	
  are	
  subject	
   to	
  having	
  their	
  premises	
   (farm,	
  workshop,	
  kitchen,	
  etc.)	
   inspected	
  by	
  

Cooperative	
   Extension	
   staff	
   to	
   verify	
   compliance	
  with	
   the	
   requirement	
   that	
   at	
   least	
   51%	
   of	
  
their	
  product	
  is	
  raised/produced	
  by	
  the	
  vendor.	
  	
  	
  

	
  
8. Vendors	
  must	
  clearly	
  display	
  farm	
  or	
  business	
  name	
  and	
  contact	
  information.	
  
	
  
9. Vendors	
  must	
  have	
  prices	
  clearly	
  displayed	
  for	
  all	
  items.	
  
	
  
10. Vendor	
  must	
  be	
  represented	
  by	
  someone	
  at	
  least	
  16	
  years	
  of	
  age.	
  An	
  exception	
  is	
  made	
  for	
  a	
  

direct	
  family	
  member	
  (child	
  or	
  grandchild	
  of	
  the	
  vendor)	
  who	
  is	
  at	
  least	
  12	
  years	
  of	
  age.	
  
	
  
11. Vendor	
  spaces	
  will	
  be	
  assigned	
  by	
  the	
  Market	
  Manager.	
   	
  Space	
   is	
  considered	
  occupied	
  when	
  

both	
  the	
  vendor	
  and	
  the	
  products	
  are	
  present.	
  On	
  any	
  given	
  market	
  day,	
  a	
  maximum	
  of	
  four	
  
spaces	
  are	
  available	
  for	
  vendors	
  selling	
  primarily	
  crafts,	
  with	
  additional	
  spaces	
  to	
  be	
  allocated	
  
based	
   upon	
   availability.	
   A	
   single	
   vendor	
  may	
   rent	
   a	
  maximum	
   of	
   two	
   spaces,	
   unless	
   excess	
  
empty	
  spaces	
  are	
  available	
  after	
  all	
  vendors	
  for	
  the	
  day	
  have	
  been	
  assigned	
  spaces.	
  

	
  
12. Regular	
  market	
  hours	
  will	
  be	
  Wednesday	
  and	
  Saturday	
  from	
  7:30	
  a.m.	
  to	
  1:00	
  p.m.,	
  but	
  may	
  

be	
  adjusted	
  due	
  to	
  holidays	
  or	
  other	
  need.	
  The	
  doors	
  will	
  open	
  at	
  7:00	
  a.m.	
  for	
  vendor	
  setup	
  
with	
  market	
  opening	
  at	
  7:30	
  a.m.	
  Vendors	
  are	
  asked	
  to	
  clean	
  and	
  vacate	
  their	
  assigned	
  space	
  
by	
  2	
  pm.	
  

	
  
13. For	
  products	
  sold	
  by	
  weight,	
  vendors	
  will	
  provide	
  scales	
  that	
  have	
  been	
  inspected	
  for	
  accuracy	
  

by	
   N.C.	
   Department	
   of	
   Agriculture	
   and	
   Consumer	
   Services,	
   Standards	
   Division.	
   Per	
   his/her	
  
discretion,	
   the	
   market	
   manager	
   may	
   temporarily	
   and	
   briefly	
   excuse	
   a	
   vendor	
   from	
   this	
  
requirement.	
  

	
  
14. Market	
  manager	
  will	
  not	
  accept	
  personal	
  gifts	
  from	
  vendors,	
  nor	
  attempt	
  to	
  influence	
  product	
  

pricing.	
  	
  
	
  
15. The	
  market	
  manager	
  may	
  ask	
  vendors	
  or	
  customers	
  to	
  leave	
  the	
  market	
  building	
  and	
  grounds,	
  

if	
  he	
  determines	
  they	
  are	
  disruptive	
  to	
  the	
  atmosphere	
  or	
  mission	
  of	
  the	
  market.	
  	
  The	
  market	
  
manager	
  will	
  also	
  be	
  able	
  to	
  answer	
  all	
  other	
  questions	
  and	
  concerns.	
  

	
  
16. Items	
  approved	
  for	
  sale	
  at	
  the	
  Vance	
  County	
  Regional	
  Farmers	
  Market	
  are:	
  	
  



Vance	
  County	
  Regional	
  Farmers	
  Market,	
  Proposed	
  Vendor	
  Guidelines,	
  February	
  25,	
  2014,	
  Page	
  3	
  of	
  4	
  

	
  
a. Fresh	
   and	
   dehydrated	
   vegetables,	
   fruits,	
   herbs,	
   and	
   nuts.	
   For	
   dehydrated	
   items,	
   a	
  

commercial	
  grade	
  food	
  dehydrator	
  must	
  be	
  used.	
  	
  
	
  

b. Flowers,	
  (fresh	
  or	
  dried),	
  potted	
  plants,	
  trees.	
  Nursery	
  items	
  must	
  come	
  from	
  an	
  NCDACS	
  
inspected	
  nursery.	
  

	
  
c. Farm-­‐raised	
  meat,	
  farm-­‐raised	
  dairy	
  and	
  seafood	
  (must	
  comply	
  with	
  all	
  USDA	
  and	
  NCDACS	
  

requirements).	
  	
  
	
  

d. Baked	
  goods	
  (must	
  be	
  wrapped	
  and	
  not	
  frozen),	
  jam	
  and/or	
  jelly	
  prepared	
  by	
  the	
  vendor.	
  
These	
  items	
  must	
  be	
  produced	
  in	
  a	
  kitchen	
  that	
  has	
  been	
  inspected	
  by	
  NCDACS,	
  and	
  must	
  
be	
  labeled	
  with	
  vendor’s	
  name	
  and	
  ingredients.	
  	
  	
  

	
  
e. Preserved	
   foods	
   such	
   as	
   jams	
   and	
   jellies.	
   Vendors	
   selling	
   high	
   acid	
   or	
   acidified	
   foods	
  

(canned	
  pickles,	
  tomato	
  products,	
  etc.)	
  must	
  be	
  certified	
  through	
  the	
  NCSU	
  Acidified	
  Foods	
  
School	
   (evidence	
   of	
   certification	
   to	
   be	
   provided	
   prior	
   to	
   selling).	
   All	
   NCDACS	
   rules	
  
concerning	
   Acidified	
   food	
   shall	
   be	
   followed.	
   These	
   food	
   items	
  must	
   be	
   labeled	
  with	
   the	
  
vendor’s	
   name	
   and	
   its	
   ingredients.	
   These	
   items	
  must	
   be	
   produced	
   in	
   a	
   kitchen	
   that	
   has	
  
been	
   inspected	
   by	
  NCDACS.	
   Low	
   acid	
   canned	
   foods	
  may	
  NOT	
  be	
   sold	
   (e.g.	
   green	
   beans,	
  
corn,	
  peas,	
  carrots,	
  etc.).	
  

	
  
f. Honey	
  (must	
  have	
  evidence	
  of	
  a	
  current	
  inspection	
  by	
  NCDACS).	
  

	
  
g. Eggs	
  (must	
  be	
  maintained	
  to	
  45	
  degrees	
  or	
  less).	
  

	
  
h. Craft	
   items	
  that	
  were	
  made	
  by	
  vendor.	
  Quality	
  handmade	
  craft	
   items	
  may	
  be	
  sold	
  at	
  the	
  

market,	
   only	
   with	
   prior	
   approval	
   by	
   the	
   Farmers	
   Market	
   Manager	
   or	
   Cooperative	
  
Extension.	
  

	
  
i. Wine	
   that	
   is	
   produced	
   by	
   the	
   vendor	
   (NO	
   resale	
   permitted	
   and	
   no	
   tasting	
   or	
   sampling	
  

allowed).	
   Vendor	
  must	
   obtain	
   appropriate	
   permits	
   (e.g.	
   ABC)	
   and	
   provide	
   a	
   copy	
   to	
   the	
  
Market	
  Manager.	
  

	
  
17. An	
  absentee	
  farmer	
  may	
  designate	
  another	
  vendor	
  to	
  sell	
  his/her	
  agricultural	
  products	
  at	
  the	
  

market.	
   	
   The	
   absentee	
   farmer	
  must	
   first	
   sign	
   and	
   submit	
   a	
   Vendor	
   Designation	
   form.	
   	
   The	
  
“Designated	
   Vendor”	
  must	
   be	
   a	
   current	
   vendor	
   at	
   the	
  market	
   (i.e.	
   he/she	
  must	
   produce	
   or	
  
have	
  evidence	
  of	
  the	
  intent	
  to	
  produce	
  sales	
  within	
  the	
  same	
  market	
  year).	
  	
  Compliance	
  will	
  be	
  
estimated	
  and	
  determined	
  by	
  the	
  market	
  manager.	
  

	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  
18. No	
  pets	
  other	
  than	
  service	
  animals	
  will	
  be	
  allowed	
  at	
  the	
  market,	
  by	
  vendor	
  or	
  customer.	
  An	
  

exception	
  is	
  to	
  be	
  made	
  for	
  4-­‐H	
  events	
  that	
  are	
  held	
  on	
  a	
  non-­‐market	
  day.	
  
	
  
19. Consumption	
  of	
  alcoholic	
  beverages	
  is	
  not	
  permitted	
  on	
  market	
  premises.	
  	
  
	
  



Vance	
  County	
  Regional	
  Farmers	
  Market,	
  Proposed	
  Vendor	
  Guidelines,	
  February	
  25,	
  2014,	
  Page	
  4	
  of	
  4	
  

20. Illegal	
  discrimination	
  of	
  any	
  kind	
  by	
  users	
  of	
  the	
  facility	
  will	
  not	
  be	
  tolerated.	
  
	
  
21. Vendors	
   are	
   responsible	
   for	
   complying	
  with	
   all	
   local,	
   state	
   and	
   federal	
   laws	
   and	
   regulations	
  

related	
  to	
  their	
  products	
  and	
  activities,	
  whether	
  mentioned	
  specifically	
   in	
  these	
  guidelines	
  or	
  
not.	
  

	
  
22. The	
  Market	
  Manager	
  has	
  the	
  authority	
  to	
  require	
  a	
  vendor	
  to	
  cease	
  any	
  activity	
  that	
  is	
  deemed	
  

unsafe,	
   or	
   in	
   contradiction	
   to	
   the	
   established	
   rules	
   and	
   policies	
   and	
   may	
   terminate	
   the	
  
vendor’s	
  license	
  with	
  no	
  right	
  to	
  a	
  refund	
  or	
  portion	
  thereof.	
  	
  

	
  
23. All	
  vendors	
  are	
  encouraged	
  to	
  attend	
  a	
  Farmers	
  Market	
  Good	
  Practices	
  seminar,	
  which	
  will	
  be	
  

offered	
  by	
  the	
  Vance	
  County	
  Cooperative	
  Extension	
  Center	
  at	
  least	
  once	
  each	
  year.	
  	
  
	
  
24. Neither	
   Vance	
   County	
   nor	
   its	
   employees	
   accept	
   responsibility	
   for	
   any	
   vendor	
   loss	
   (money,	
  

product,	
   equipment,	
   etc.)	
   due	
   to	
   theft,	
   vandalism,	
   fire,	
   or	
   any	
   other	
   cause	
   and	
   it	
   is	
   highly	
  
recommended	
   that	
   each	
   vendor	
   address	
   these	
   issues,	
   as	
   they	
   deem	
   appropriate	
   and	
  
necessary.	
  

	
  
25. Vendors	
   assume	
   all	
   liability	
   arising	
   from	
   the	
   sale	
   or	
   use	
   of	
   their	
   products,	
   display	
   tables,	
  

equipment	
  and	
  other	
  items	
  that	
  are	
  sold	
  or	
  used	
  on	
  the	
  property	
  of	
  the	
  Farmers	
  Market	
  and	
  
hereby	
  agree	
  to	
  indemnify	
  and	
  hold	
  Vance	
  County,	
  its	
  officials,	
  officers,	
  agents	
  and	
  	
  employees	
  
harmless	
   from	
  any	
  and	
  all	
   liability,	
  claims,	
   loss,	
  cost,	
  damage	
  or	
  expenses	
   (including	
  the	
  cost	
  
and	
  expense	
  of	
  defending	
  any	
  claim)	
  arising	
  or	
  alleged	
  to	
  arise	
  out	
  of	
  the	
  vendor’s	
  actions,	
  sale	
  
or	
  use	
  of	
  its	
  products	
  or	
  property	
  at	
  the	
  Farmers	
  Market.	
  

	
  
26. Vendors	
   are	
   strongly	
   encouraged	
   to	
   obtain	
   liability	
   insurance	
   to	
   cover	
   all	
   aspects	
   of	
   their	
  

activities	
  at	
  the	
  Market.	
  
	
  
The	
  following	
  NCDA&CS	
  contact	
  information	
  is	
  provided	
  for	
  vendors	
  of	
  the	
  market	
  (numbers	
  are	
  
subject	
  to	
  change	
  without	
  notice).	
  	
  
	
  

Dairy,	
  meat,	
  fish,	
  poultry,	
  and	
  kitchen	
  inspections	
   	
   	
   919-­‐733-­‐7366	
  
Scale	
  inspections	
   	
   	
   	
   	
   	
   	
   919-­‐733-­‐3313	
  
Honey	
  inspections	
   	
   	
   	
   	
   	
   	
   919-­‐733-­‐3610	
  
Egg	
  law	
  information	
   	
   	
   	
   	
   	
   	
   919-­‐733-­‐7576	
  



2/25/14	
  DRAFT	
   2/25/14	
  DRAFT	
   2/25/14	
  DRAFT	
  

VANCE	
  COUNTY	
  REGIONAL	
  FARMERS	
  MARKET	
  
	
  

GUIDELINES	
  FOR	
  USE	
  OF	
  FACILITY	
  
	
  
The	
  primary	
  use	
  of	
   this	
   facility	
   is	
   that	
  of	
  a	
   regional	
   farmers	
  market.	
  When	
  not	
  being	
  utilized	
   for	
  
that	
  purpose,	
  or	
  for	
  events	
  sponsored	
  by	
  other	
  Vance	
  County	
  Government	
  Departments,	
  it	
  may	
  be	
  
licensed	
  to	
  outside	
  groups	
  for	
  the	
  following	
  uses:	
  [needs	
  to	
  be	
  specified].	
  
	
  
The	
  building	
  will	
  be	
  licensed	
  for	
  use	
  as	
  available.	
  	
  A	
  contract	
  will	
  be	
  made	
  available	
  for	
  all,	
  setting	
  
forth	
   the	
   terms	
   of	
   the	
   license	
   to	
   use	
   the	
   facility.	
   The	
   Vance	
   County	
   Regional	
   Farmers	
   Market	
  
building	
  will	
  be	
  considered	
  a	
  smoke	
  and	
  drug	
  free	
  facility.	
  	
  
	
  

1. Outside	
  groups	
  will	
  be	
  charged	
  a	
  license	
  fee	
  of	
  $200	
  for	
  up	
  to	
  4	
  hours,	
  or	
  $400	
  for	
  up	
  to	
  8	
  
hours	
   (charge	
   is	
   determined	
   by	
   actual	
   time	
   in	
   building,	
   including	
   set	
   up	
   and	
   cleanup).	
  
Licensees	
  must	
  pay	
  a	
  $100	
  security	
  deposit,	
  which	
  will	
  be	
  refunded	
  if	
  the	
  building/grounds	
  
are	
  found	
  to	
  be	
  clean	
  and	
  undamaged	
  after	
  use,	
  and	
  the	
  terms	
  of	
  the	
  agreement	
  fulfilled.	
  	
  

2. Licensees	
  will	
  have	
  access	
  to	
  the	
  “vendor	
  sales	
  area”,	
  restrooms,	
  and	
  small	
  classroom.	
  	
  
3. Licensee	
  must	
  provide	
  all	
  needed	
  equipment	
  for	
  their	
  event,	
  including	
  tables	
  and	
  chairs.	
  	
  
4. Firearms	
  are	
  not	
  permitted.	
  
5. Alcohol	
  is	
  not	
  permitted.	
  
6. Licensee	
   must	
   provide	
   security	
   for	
   any	
   event	
   that	
   is	
   held	
   after	
   6	
   pm.	
   Security	
   is	
   to	
   be	
  

provided	
   only	
   by	
   an	
   officer	
   of	
   the	
   Vance	
   County	
   Sheriff’s	
   Office	
   or	
   Henderson	
   Police	
  
Department,	
  at	
  licensee’s	
  expense.	
  

7. Candles	
  are	
  prohibited,	
  as	
  well	
  as	
  all	
  forms	
  of	
  fires	
  and	
  pyrotechnics.	
  
8. The	
  maximum	
  occupancy	
  for	
  events	
  at	
  the	
  facility	
  is	
  150	
  people.	
  
9. All	
  trash	
  must	
  be	
  removed	
  from	
  the	
  building	
  and	
  placed	
  in	
  the	
  outside	
  dumpster.	
  
10. Any	
  amplified	
  sound,	
  including	
  music,	
  speeches,	
  etc.	
  must	
  conform	
  to	
  local	
  ordinances,	
  and	
  

must	
  cease	
  by	
  10	
  pm.	
  
11. Application	
  and	
  full	
  payment	
  of	
  fees	
  must	
  be	
  received	
  at	
  least	
  30	
  days	
  prior	
  to	
  the	
  event.	
  
12. Applicant	
  must	
  be	
  at	
  least	
  21	
  years	
  of	
  age	
  and	
  provide	
  a	
  copy	
  of	
  state	
  issued	
  photo	
  ID	
  at	
  

time	
  of	
  application.	
  
13. The	
   applicant	
   may	
   not	
   permit	
   or	
   assign	
   the	
   use	
   of	
   the	
   facility	
   to	
   any	
   other	
   person	
   or	
  

organization.	
  
14. The	
  applicant	
  will	
  be	
  responsible	
  for	
  any	
  damages	
  inside	
  or	
  outside	
  the	
  facility.	
  	
  
15. The	
   licensee	
  will	
   be	
   responsible	
   for	
   restoring	
   the	
   facility	
   to	
   the	
   condition	
   it	
  was	
   in	
  when	
  

they	
  were	
  given	
  use	
  of	
  the	
  building.	
  
16. The	
  occupants	
  are	
  to	
  have	
  the	
  building	
  cleaned	
  out	
  at	
  the	
  end	
  of	
  the	
  stated	
  time	
  rented.	
  
17. Alterations	
  to	
  the	
  facility	
  (e.g.	
  drilling,	
  painting,	
  nailing	
  etc.)	
  are	
  strictly	
  prohibited.	
  
18. No	
   animals	
   or	
   pets	
   allowed	
   except	
   service	
   animals.	
   An	
   exception	
  may	
   be	
  made	
   for	
   4-­‐H	
  

events.	
  	
  
19. Parking	
   at	
   the	
   facility	
   is	
   limited.	
   Licensee	
   is	
   advised	
   to	
   notify	
   attendees	
   beforehand	
   that	
  

carpooling	
   is	
   recommended.	
   Parking	
   in	
   the	
   lots	
   of	
   nearby	
   businesses	
   and	
   housing	
  
complexes	
  is	
  prohibited,	
  and	
  may	
  result	
  in	
  the	
  owner’s	
  car	
  being	
  towed	
  at	
  their	
  expense.	
  	
  



Proposed updates to the 
VANCE COUNTY REGIONAL FARMERS MARKET ADVISORY BOARD  
to assign terms and update the “Neighborhood” and “Customer” appointees. 
Presented to the Vance County Board of Commissioners, March 10, 2014 
 
COOPERATIVE EXTENSION STAFF 
Extension Director or designee 
VENDORS (6) 
Deborah Price (3 year term) 
120 Louis Williams Rd., Henderson, NC 27537 

Magnolia Williams (2 year term) 
720 Louis Williams Rd., Henderson, NC 27537 

Sam Franklin, Franklin Brothers Nursery (Chamber of Commerce member) (2 year term) 
3315 Vicksboro Rd, Henderson, NC 27537 

Kermit Thompson (1 year term) 
3108 Raleigh Rd., Henderson, NC 27537 

Gene Matthews (3 year term) 
412 Club Pond Rd., Henderson, NC 27537 

Frank Hester (1 year term) 
1656 St. Andrews Church Rd., Henderson, NC 27537 

CUSTOMERS 
Lois Williams (2 year term) 
1977 Ruin Creek Rd., Henderson, NC 27536 
Julia Langston (Cooperative Extension Designee) (2 year term) 
380 Ruin Creek Rd., Henderson, NC 27536 
AG COMMUNITY 
Vance County Farm Bureau President or Designee 
2949 US 1/158 Hwy, Henderson, NC 27537 

David Hight (Warren County farmer) (2 year term) 
204 Theo Robertson Rd., Macon, NC 27551 

NEIGHBORHOOD 
Lula’s Landing Property Manager, or a resident designated by the Property Manager 

HEALTH DEPARTMENT 
Jackie Sergent, Granville-Vance District Health Department 
101 Hunt Dr., Oxford, NC 27565 
COUNTY COMMISSIONER 
Gordon Wilder (1 year term) 
6086 NC Hwy 39 S, Henderson, NC 27537 



AGENDA APPOINTMENT FORM 
March 10, 2014 

 
 
 
 
Name: Porcha Brooks 
 
Name of Organization: Tax Office 
 
Purpose of appearance: Present Untimely Application Appeals 

 
Request of Board: See Assessor Recommendation 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  



 

 

 

 

 

2014 Untimely Application Filed 

CASE	DATE/TIME:		03/10/2014	

ACCOUNT	REF#:		60989	and	1020263	

OWNER/BUSINESS	NAME:		Charles	W	Finch	and	F	H	and	Irma	Hicks	estate	

PARCEL(s):		0316	01004,	0316	01016,	and	0316	01017	

DATE	OF	APPEAL:		03/5/2014	

OPENING	STATEMENT:	

Appellant	statement	of	reason	(s)	for	the	appeal:	

Appellant	is	appealing	the	untimely	Present	Use‐Forestry	application	for	2014	real	property.		

STAFF	REVIEW:	

Appellant	failed	to	apply	for	the	exemption	by	January	31,	2014.		Therefore	the	assessor	must	deny	
their	2014	untimely	application	submitted	March	5,	2014.	

ASSESSOR’S	RECOMMENDATION:	

If	application	would	have	been	turned	in	by	January	31st,	it	would	have	met	the	qualifications	and	
would	have	been	approved. 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

2014 Untimely Application Filed 

CASE	DATE/TIME:		03/10/2014	

ACCOUNT	REF#:		1017272	

OWNER/BUSINESS	NAME:		Madison	S	Hedgecock	

PARCEL(s):		0548	01012	and	0551	03008	

DATE	OF	APPEAL:		03/3/2014	

OPENING	STATEMENT:	

Appellant	statement	of	reason	(s)	for	the	appeal:	

Appellant	is	appealing	the	untimely	Present	Use‐Forestry	application	for	2014	real	property.		

STAFF	REVIEW:	

Appellant	failed	to	apply	for	the	exemption	by	January	31,	2014.		Therefore	the	assessor	must	deny	
their	2014	untimely	application	submitted	March	3,	2014.	

ASSESSOR’S	RECOMMENDATION:	

If	application	would	have	been	turned	in	by	January	31st,	it	would	have	met	the	qualifications	and	
would	have	been	approved. 

 

 

 



 
 

Water District Board 



 
 

Finance Director’s 
Report 









County of Vance

Sale of Surplus Personal Property

The Finance Director requests to dispose of the following surplus personal

property owned by the County of Vance:

Year Make Model VIN Department

2007 Ford Crown Victoria 2FAFP71W07X148961 DSS



1 EA:  Refrigerator Poor

1 ea: speaker Poor

1 ea:  Generator, Portable, Homelite Poor

1 ea: water fountin. Wall hung Poor

1 ea:  metal stainless steel sink with legs good

1 ea: easel pad on stand Poor

13 Desk Chairs good

19 Desk chairs, Seat only poor

20 Desk chairs, Bottom part only Poor

2 Vinyl cover chair  fair

1 fabric covered Rocking chair, tan, dirty fair

1 upholstered arm chair Poor

1 upholstered rocker chair Poor

6 ea: lounge chairs, over sized fair

1 ea: sofa, Tan fair

1 ea: metal outside chair poor

6 Desk chairs, poor

3 ea: metal folding chairs good

1 ea: wooden desk chair fair

4 ea: desk chairs poor

1 ea: meat Slicer poor

1 ea: steamer, gas, valcon‐hart corp. poor

2 ea: vacuum cleaner, upright poor

1 ea: vacuum cleaner, canister poor

1 ea: vacuum cleaner,shop type poor

1 ea: metal desk lamp fair

3 ea: window air condition units poor

1 ea: metal shelves poor

several desk top and parts poor

2 ea: garage door opener, electric poor

4 ea: folding tables poor

6 ea: television  poor

1 ea: record player with tape deck and cas. Player poor

1 ea: door, used fair

1 ea: printer stand, metal with wook shelves good

113 ea: voting booths, in suitcases, (computer election system) good

17 ea:  Voting ballot counting machines good

19 ea: voting ballot oybcg desjm (CES) votomatic  good

18 ea: voting ballot boxes, wood, homemade type good

1 ea: pool table fair

1 ea: game table fair

33 ea: metal desk poor

75 ea: wood desk poor

1 ea: cubical desk fair

2 ea: cabinet wood, doors loose and damaged fair



2 ea metal tables fair

7 ea; wood tables, 2  two with out legs pool

51 ea: cubical partitions with hardware fair

1 ea: table, kitchen type  poor

6 ea: calk boards, different sizes fair

5 boxes notebooks good

2 ea bookshelf, small fair

10 ea: metal unit with 30 drawes, appox. 3'  x  3' good

3 ea: metal storage unit , 2 drawer,  good

1 ea: metal stand for storage units fair

1 ea: metal chair cart, for folding chairs fair

2 ea: wood chairs, kitchen type, broken poor

3 ea: sofas poor, 

2 dumb bell with extra weights good

1 ea wood end tables poor

6 ea: small batteries, 14 volt fair

2 each file cabinets, horizontal, fire proof fair

16 ea:  computer battery back up units poor

3 ea: folding chairs good

1 box computer or telephone wire molding poor

1 ea:  measuring stick used for landscaping  fair

2 ea: toster ovens, munsey and black and decker poor

1ea:   blower, gasoline hand held, parts missing poor

1 ea:  dehumidifier, portable poor

6 ea: metal coat racks with shelves good

3 ea: electric heaters, fluid filled poor

1 ea: air compressor, electric Poor

53 boxes of Ink  for printers and copy machines good

1 box toilet paper holders good

1 plastic table, approx. 6'  X 4' fair

1 ea sewing machine cabinet fair

12 ea: sewing machine , electric fair

1 ea:  record player poor

1 ea:  plastic shelves with six drawers on wheels fair

4 pails floor finish  poor

1 box toilet seat covers fair

1 pail sealer poor

10 ea:   stuffed animals fair

1 ea: couch very poor

2 ea: arm chairs poor

5 ea: folding tables, old wooden poor

 1 partical roll of wire, cable type good

2 ea: treadmills, electric poor

1 ea: gazelles exercise machine fair

1 ea: exercise bike poor

54 ea:  computer monitors poor

47 ea:  Computer CPU units poor



9 ea: computer flat screen monitors poor

219 ea: telephones poor

120 ea: computer key boards poor

 16 ea: type writers poor

15 each adding machines poor

2 ea: cash reregisters poor

97 ea:  printer, fax and copy machines POOR

2 ea; tires on rims good

2 ea.: tires without rims good

FIRE EQUIPMENT IN ARMORY

4 ea: outside light fixtures poor

1 ea: metal ladder  Poor

6 ea: emergency reflectors units for vehicles poor

3 ea:  fire hoses, heavy duity Poor

1 rolled up fire hose fair

2 pails  SX100 oil good

2 boxes of tire chains fair

5 ea:  truck light bars , red fair

2 ea: air tanks for fire fighers poor

20 ea:  back pack air tank holders poor

11 ea:  fire helmets poor

8 ea: blood pressure monitors poor

10 ea: plastic storage boxes, orange fair

4 ea fire extishures, different sizes poor

2 ea:  large wheel covers,(hubcaps) good

6 boxes of radio parts poor

6 ea:  light fixtures poor

10 ea: fire hose fittings fair

2 ea:  pails paint poor

1ea:  pail dryloc paint primer poor

80 ea: florescent Light Fixtures, T‐12 type, 4 foot long Poor

15 ea:  florescent light fixture, T‐12 Type, 8 Foot long Poor

1 ea:  fax machine, HP LaserJet Poor

1 ea: computer printer, Hp LaserJet Poor

1 ea: computer monitor Poor

1 ea: TV flat screen fair

1 ea: tV screen poor

1 ea: polaroid camera Poor

1 ea:  cannon powershot camera poor

Poor

ONE PILE SCRAP METAL



 
 

County Attorney’s 
Report 



RESOLUTION ACCEPTING BID FOR 
COUNTY OWNED REAL PROPERTY 

 
 
WHEREAS, the Vance County Board of County Commissioners received an offer for 
the purchase and sale of County owned real property, which is more particularly 
described below: 
 
514 High Street, Henderson, North Carolina 27536, Vance County Tax Department 
Parcel Number 0008 01 033. 
 
WHEREAS, pursuant to NCGS 160A-269, a notice was published in the Daily Dispatch 
on January 28, 2014, stating that said offer had been received and that any person 
wishing to submit an upset bid should do so within 10 days; and 
 
WHEREAS, no upset bids were received within the statutorily prescribed time period;  
 
THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Vance County Board of Commissioners, 
pursuant to NCGS 160A-269 that: 
 
The bid submitted by Roger M. Silva in the amount of $2,500.00 subject to the terms and 
conditions contained in the submitted bid, attached hereto as Exhibit “A”, is hereby 
accepted for the property described herein and the Board’s Chairperson shall execute the 
documents necessary to complete the transfer of title to such property. 
 
Adopted this the 10th day of March, 2014. 
 
 

______________________________  
Deborah F. Brown, Chairperson 

       Vance County Board of Commissioners 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
_______________________________  
Kelly H. Grissom, Clerk to the Board 
 



RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING UPSET BID PROCESS 
FOR SALE OF REAL PROPERTY  

2 Lots Mindy Lane, Henderson, NC 27537 
 
 

 WHEREAS, Vance County owns certain real property with an address of Lots 17 & 19 
Mindy Lane, Henderson, North Carolina, and more particularly described by the Vance 
County Tax Department as Parcel Number 0407-01045 & 0407-01052; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, North Carolina General Statute §160A-269 permits the county to sell real 
property by upset bid, after receipt of an offer for the property; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, the County has received an offer to purchase the real property described 
herein above in the amount of $1,200.00 subject to the terms and conditions as included in the 
submitted offer to purchase bid, submitted by Rosa L. Clements; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, Rosa L. Clements has paid the required deposit in the amount of $750.00 
with her offer. 
 
 THEREFORE, THE VANCE COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
RESOLVES THAT: 
 

1. The Board of County Commissioners declares the real property described above 
surplus and authorizes its sale through the upset bid procedure of North Carolina General Statute 
§160A-269. 
 

2. A notice of the proposed sale shall be published which shall describe the property 
and the amount of the offer and shall require any upset offer be subject to the same terms and 
conditions as contained therein except for the purchase price. 
 

3. Any person may submit an upset bid to the Clerk to the Board of County 
Commissioners within 10 days after the notice of sale is published.  Once a qualifying higher bid 
has been received, that bid will become the new offer. 

 
4. If a qualifying upset bid is received, a new notice of upset bid shall be published, 

and shall continue to do so until a 10-day period has passed without any qualifying upset bid 
having been received.  At that time, the amount of the final high bid shall be reported to the 
Board of County Commissioners. 
 

5. A qualifying higher bid is one that raises the existing offer by the greater of $750 
or ten percent (10%) of the first $1,000.00 of that offer and five percent (5%) of the remainder of 
the offer and is subject to the same terms and conditions of the previous bid. 
 

6. A qualifying higher bid must also be accompanied by a deposit in the amount of 
the greater of $750 or five percent (5%) of the bid, which may be made by cash, cashier’s check 



or certified funds.  The County will return the deposit of any bid not accepted and will return the 
bid of an offer subject to upset if a qualifying higher bid is received. 
 

7. The terms of the final sale are that the Board of County Commissioners must 
approve the final high offer before the sale is closed and the buyer must pay with certified funds 
or wire transfer the bid amount and any other amounts as required pursuant to the terms and 
conditions of the bid at the time of closing, which shall be no later than 30 days following the 
approval by this Board of the final bid.  The real property is sold in its current condition, as is, 
and the County gives no warranty with respect to the usability of the real property or title.  Title 
will be delivered at closing by a Non Warranty Deed, subject to exceptions for ad valorem 
taxes, assessments, zoning regulations, restrictive covenants, street easements, rights of others in 
possession and any other encumbrances of record.  Buyer shall pay for preparation and recording 
of the Deed and revenue stamps. 
 

8. The County reserves the right to withdraw the property from sale at any time 
before the final high bid is accepted and the right to reject all bids at any time.   

9. If no qualifying upset bid is received, the Board of County Commissioners will 
accept or reject the bid submitted within 60 days after the close of the 10-day upset period.   
 

This the 10th day of March, 2014. 
 

_______________________________  
Deborah F. Brown, Chairperson 

       Vance County Board of Commissioners 
ATTEST: 
 
_______________________________  
Kelly H. Grissom, Clerk to the Board 



RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING UPSET BID PROCESS 
FOR SALE OF REAL PROPERTY  

529 Highland Avenue, Henderson, NC 27536 
 
 

 WHEREAS, Vance County owns certain real property with an address of 529 Highland 
Avenue, Henderson, North Carolina, and more particularly described by the Vance County 
Tax Department as Parcel Number 0078-02017; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, North Carolina General Statute §160A-269 permits the county to sell real 
property by upset bid, after receipt of an offer for the property; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, the County has received an offer to purchase the real property described 
herein above in the amount of $1,200.00 subject to the terms and conditions as included in the 
submitted offer to purchase bid, submitted by Felicia Ree Springs; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, Felicia Ree Springs has paid the required deposit in the amount of $750.00 
with his offer. 
 
 THEREFORE, THE VANCE COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
RESOLVES THAT: 
 

1. The Board of County Commissioners declares the real property described above 
surplus and authorizes its sale through the upset bid procedure of North Carolina General Statute 
§160A-269, after the City of Henderson agrees to convey their interest as well. 
 

2. A notice of the proposed sale shall be published which shall describe the property 
and the amount of the offer and shall require any upset offer be subject to the same terms and 
conditions as contained therein except for the purchase price. 
 

3. Any person may submit an upset bid to the Clerk to the Board of County 
Commissioners within 10 days after the notice of sale is published.  Once a qualifying higher bid 
has been received, that bid will become the new offer. 

 
4. If a qualifying upset bid is received, a new notice of upset bid shall be published, 

and shall continue to do so until a 10-day period has passed without any qualifying upset bid 
having been received.  At that time, the amount of the final high bid shall be reported to the 
Board of County Commissioners. 
 

5. A qualifying higher bid is one that raises the existing offer by the greater of $750 
or ten percent (10%) of the first $1,000.00 of that offer and five percent (5%) of the remainder of 
the offer and is subject to the same terms and conditions of the previous bid. 
 

6. A qualifying higher bid must also be accompanied by a deposit in the amount of 
the greater of $750 or five percent (5%) of the bid, which may be made by cash, cashier’s check 



or certified funds.  The County will return the deposit of any bid not accepted and will return the 
bid of an offer subject to upset if a qualifying higher bid is received. 
 

7. The terms of the final sale are that the Board of County Commissioners must 
approve the final high offer before the sale is closed and the buyer must pay with certified funds 
or wire transfer the bid amount and any other amounts as required pursuant to the terms and 
conditions of the bid at the time of closing, which shall be no later than 30 days following the 
approval by this Board of the final bid.  The real property is sold in its current condition, as is, 
and the County gives no warranty with respect to the usability of the real property or title.  Title 
will be delivered at closing by a Non Warranty Deed, subject to exceptions for ad valorem 
taxes, assessments, zoning regulations, restrictive covenants, street easements, rights of others in 
possession and any other encumbrances of record.  Buyer shall pay for preparation and recording 
of the Deed and revenue stamps. 
 

8. The County reserves the right to withdraw the property from sale at any time 
before the final high bid is accepted and the right to reject all bids at any time.   

9. If no qualifying upset bid is received, the Board of County Commissioners will 
accept or reject the bid submitted within 60 days after the close of the 10-day upset period.   
 

This the 10th day of March, 2014. 
 

_______________________________  
Deborah F. Brown, Chairperson 

       Vance County Board of Commissioners 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
_______________________________  
Kelly H. Grissom, Clerk to the Board 



RESOLUTION 
By the Vance County Board of Commissioners 

 
 

Authorizing a Private Sale Pursuant to N.C.G.S 153A-378 of Low and 
Moderate Income Housing from the Vance County NSP Grant Program 

 
 

WHEREAS,  the Vance County Board of County Commissioners has heretofore adopted 
procedures wherein certain minimum standards for the sale of the Vance County 
NSP Grant Programs homes were established; and, 

  
WHEREAS,  Vance County has received an Offer to Purchase 203 N. College Street, 

Henderson, North Carolina; and, 
 
WHEREAS,   in accordance with Vance County’s goals and requirements of the Vance County 

NSP grant the proposed Offer to Purchase should fulfill these goals and 
requirements subject to protecting the long term occupancy of the residence by 
the owner.   

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Commissioners for the County 
of Vance as follows:  

1. Pursuant to N.C.G.S. 153A-378 the Vance County Board of Commissioners will 
sell the property to Sandra Ragan, the Buyer, at a sales price of $65,000, with the 
following conditions in addition to those terms and conditions contained in the 
Offer to Purchase; 

a. North Carolina  Note and Deed of Trust in a second priority position securing 
$3,000 for 5 years, with the balance due and owing decreasing by $600 for each 
full year the residence is owned and occupied (owner-occupied) by the Buyer. 

b. The Buyer fulfills all NSP requirements of education and counseling, and does 
fulfill the income requirements of the program.  

2. A Notice summarizing the contents of such sale shall be published once at least 
ten days prior to the consummation of the sale. 

3. This resolution shall be effective upon its adoption.  
 
 
ADOPTED this the 10th day of March, 2014.  
 
 
____________________________________ 
Deborah F. Brown Chairperson 
Vance County Board of Commissioners 
 
 
Attest: 
 
____________________________________ 
Kelly H. Grissom 
Clerk to the Board 



 
 

Committee Reports  
and Recommendations 



  COMMITTEE MEETING RECORD 
 VANCE COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

March 10, 2014 
 
 
Committee Meeting Date Report 
Education --- --- 
General Government --- --- 
Human Resources March 10, 2014 See attached 
Intergovernmental February 26, 2014 See attached 
Planning/Environmental February 11, 2014; 

March 10, 2014 
See attached 

Properties February 19, 2014  See attached 
Public Safety February 24, 2014 See attached 
Technology --- --- 
Water Board Planning --- --- 
 



 Vance County 
 Committee Reports and Recommendations 
 March 10, 2014 
 
 
Human Resources Committee 
Position Vacancies. (A) Social Services has a position vacancy for a Lead Worker Social 
Worker III in the Children’s Services.  The vacancy of this position limits the 
effectiveness of this mandated service being provided to the community.  In addition to 
carrying a caseload, the position is responsible for advising and supervising social workers 
in the absence of the social work supervisor.  (B) The Senior Center has a position 
vacancy for a Social Worker I.  This position is responsible for providing case 
management for the Nutrition and Transportation Programs and coordination of the 
Seniors Health Insurance Information Program at the Senior Center.  (C) Social Services 
has a position vacancy for an Income Maintenance Technician.  This position serves as a 
crucial support for Income Maintenance staff and provides back up support for the 
Reception Desk.  (D) Economic Development has a position vacancy for a Senior 
Administrative Support Specialist. This position provides advanced administrative and 
technical support to the Economic Development Director and Commission.  (E) The 
Sheriff’s Office has FOUR position vacancies: 1) Deputy Sheriff, 2) Deputy Sergeant, 3) 
Deputy Specialist, and 4) Deputy Sheriff – Anti-Litter Enforcement.  Committee 
Recommendation: [Recommendations are contingent upon endorsement by the Human 
Resources Committee].  Authorize the filling of the vacant positions as requested. 
 
Planning and Environmental Committee 
This committee met on February 11 and is slated to meet again on Monday, March 10.  
The proceedings of the committee related to NSP properties in the February 11th meeting 
were acted upon in a called Commissioners’ meeting on Monday, February 17.  The 
Board of Commissioners asked the committee to come back with a recommendation in the 
March 10th full board meeting regarding guidelines/parameters for further sale of the 
remaining NSP houses.  Further recommendations will be made from the committee to the 
full board, including consideration of sale of a second house.  Recommendation: Take 
appropriate action regarding NSP matters. 
 
Water Planning Committee 
This committee also met on February 11 and its action item was approved in the special 
called Commissioners’ meeting on February 17.  Recommendation: For information 
only. 
 
  



          Committee Reports (cont.) 
            Page 2 
 
 
Properties Committee 
The Properties Committee met on February 19 and discussed the three pieces of vacant 
County property – the Armory, Vance Manor, and the teacherage.  (1) The main floor of 
the Armory is being used as storage for County surplus property and some City property as 
well.  The committee suggested that the surplus equipment be bid out to interested salvage 
companies and set a goal for the building to be completely emptied by May 1, 2014.  
Further, the committee discussed the strategy of sending out Requests for 
Qualifications/Proposals in order to select a qualified auction company with experience in  
the sale of properties like the Armory in the April Commissioners’ meeting.  (2) The 
Vance Manor property is currently under a lease arrangement with the Henderson 
Collegiate Charter School through June 30, 2015.  At such time the lease agreement 
expires and the school has completed its required due diligence in restoring the property, 
the committee would like for the County to sell that property possibly with the assistance of 
a professional auction company.  (3) Possible interest in the teacherage property by a 
local church has been expressed.  Once that level of interest has been determined, the 
committee will develop a recommendation to the full Board.  The committee determined 
to also review a list of tax foreclosed properties at its next scheduled meeting. 
Recommendation:  Declare the list of unused and broken equipment as surplus property 
and authorize the Finance Director to dispose of it according to NC General Statutes.  
Authorize the issuance of a RFQ/RFP for professional auction services to sell the Armory.  
 
Public Safety Committee 
The Public Safety Committee discussed the current County requirement for audit reports 
from the volunteer fire departments which receive fire tax funds and the Rescue Squad 
which receives General Fund revenues.  Upon suggestion by the staff, the committee was 
receptive to requiring financial reviews instead of audit reports for the next two years, and 
requiring a full-scale audit every third year.  Further, it was suggested that the Board allow 
an additional sixty days (total of five months) for the reviews to be completed.  Due to the 
cost of audits/financial reviews, the staff suggested that the County bid out the reviews and 
pay for them from the Fire Tax Fund (General Fund for the Rescue Squad).  Further, the 
committee recommends that these financial reporting changes be incorporated into the 
contracts with the volunteer fire departments and the Rescue Squad and that the contracts 
be approved accordingly.  The contracts are to be effective as of July 1, 2013 through June 
30, 2017.  Recommendation: Change the requirement for annual audit reports to 
financial reviews for the next two years and an audit every third year thereafter; authorize 
the Finance Director to bid out the auditing services; approve the payment of auditing 
services for financial reviews and/or full audits from Fire Tax funds (General Fund for the 
Rescue Squad), and approve the contracts with the volunteer fire departments and Rescue 
Squad. 
 



          Committee Reports (cont.) 
            Page 3 
 
 
 
Public Safety Committee (cont.) 
The committee also discussed recommendations from Animal Control staff and the Animal 
Advisory Committee.  Current adoption fees at the Vance County Animal Shelter are 
$36 for male canines and $43 for females, which includes spaying/neutering, and 
parvo-distemper and bordetella vaccines. Puppies are also dewormed. Adoption fees 
for male cats are $26 and $33 for females, which includes spaying/neutering and 
feline distemper vaccine.  If the canines/cats are old enough for rabies, they are 
given the shots at an added cost of $5 per animal.  The Animal Advisory Committee 
recommended adoption fees for canines be set at $200 which will include 
spaying/neutering, rabies vaccine, distemper adenovirus type 2 
parainfluenza-parvovvirus vaccine, adenovirus type 2 parainfluenza-bordetella 
bronchseptica vaccine, deworming, and heart worm testing (not treatment).  
Adoption fees for cats are recommended to be $150 which includes feline 
rhinotrachitis calci – panleukopenia chlamydia psittaci vaccine, rabies vaccine, 
leukemia test, spaying/neutering, and deworming.  Recommendation: The Public 
Safety Committee recommends that adoption fees for all canines be $150 each plus the 
current rabies shot fee ($5).  Adoption fees for all cats are recommended to be $100 each 
plus the current fee for a rabies shot ($5).     
 
 
 
Intergovernmental Committee 
This committee discussed the need to meet with its City counterparts to discuss County 
(and City) concerns.  Since the City does not currently have appointments to the 
Intergovernmental Committee, a letter has been sent to the City requesting that the 
committee be reactivated and that a meeting be scheduled by the end of March inasmuch as  
some of the discussion items may have potential budgetary implications.  If the full Board 
has discussion items, it would be helpful to the committee to ensure that they are identified 
so they can be adequately addressed.  Recommendation: For informational purposes. 
 



 
 
 

 
County Manager’s 

Report 



Vance County 
 County Manager’s Report to the Board 
 March 10, 2014 

 
 

A.  Farmers Market – Operating Budget.  The Vance County Regional Farmers 
Market is projected to open for business this spring.  Funding for a part-time director, 
utilities, cleaning supplies, etc. will be needed for the remainder of the current fiscal year.    
Recommendation:  Approve the operational budget for the Farmers Market from the 
Contingency in the amount of $7,753 for FY 2013-2014.  
 
B.  Solid Waste Director – Contract with Granville County.  At the direction of the 
Vance County Board of Commissioners, the County Manager, Granville County Manager, 
and staff are developing a contract for solid waste management services to be provided by 
the Granville County Solid Waste Director to Vance County two days a week.  This 
arrangement will establish a partnership that will assist Vance County in further 
developing its solid waste management program, including recycling.     
Recommendation: Authorize the County Manager to finalize and execute a contract with 
Granville County for the services of a Solid Waste Director for the remainder of the 
current fiscal year and for FY 2014-15, at a cost not to exceed $2,700 per month. 
 
C.  VGCC – Corporate Campus Project Funds.  The FY 2013-14 Budget included an 
appropriation of $24,000 for operating funds for the new Corporate Campus facility for 
Vance-Granville Community College.  Due to renovation costs being higher than 
anticipated, VGCC is requesting that the operations funds be converted to renovations.  
Further, connection costs of the newly renovated building to the main campus 
energy/environmental control system were not included in the original estimates; 
therefore, VGCC is requesting an additional $29,478 from Vance County and a 
proportionate share from Granville County.  Vance County budgeted $28,592 for one 
quarterly payment of a capital improvement plan in FY 2013-14 and it will not be needed 
until the first quarter of FY 2014-15; therefore, it can be used to complete the 
energy/environmental system connections.  Recommendation: Approve (1) the 
conversion of currently budgeted funds for operational costs to capital improvements in 
the amount of $24,000; (2) the conversion of $28,592 originally budgeted for debt payment 
to capital improvements; and, (3) the transfer of $886 from the Contingency to the VGCC 
budget. 
 





 
 

Consent Agenda Items 
 

Budget Transfers 
Ambulance Charge-Offs 

Tax Refunds and Releases 
Minutes 

 
 

Monthly Reports 
911 Emergency Operations 

Administrative Ambulance Charge-Offs 
Cooperative Extension 

Community Development Block Grant 
Health Department 
Human Resources 

Information Technology 
Planning and Development 

Parks & Recreation 
Social Services 

Tax Office 
Veterans Service 



TRANSFER REQUEST NO.   10

Department Name: Fire & EMS

Request for Funds to be Transferred From:

ACCOUNT TITLE ACCOUNT NUMBER AMOUNT

EMS Equipment 10530-500189 $4,000

TOTAL 4,000$                                       

Explanation of transfer request: Funds are needed for replacement of a 800 Viper Radio

Request for Funds to be Transferred To:

ACCOUNT TITLE ACCOUNT NUMBER AMOUNT

Capital Outlay 10530-500074 4,000                                         

TOTAL 4,000$                                       

Explanation of transfer request:

Requested by:  _____________________________________________________________   Date  ____________________________

PRESENTED: Reviewed by
     VANCE COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS Finance Office  ______________________________________
     IN MEETING OF 

 _________________________________________________

 _________________________________________________

VANCE COUNTY 
DEPARTMENTAL LINE-ITEM TRANSFER REQUEST

2013 - 2014 Fiscal Year



TRANSFER REQUEST NO.   11

Department Name: Emergency Communications

Request for Funds to be Transferred From:

ACCOUNT TITLE ACCOUNT NUMBER AMOUNT

Special Projects 71751-500062 $13,000

TOTAL 13,000$                                     

Explanation of transfer request: Funds needed for maintenance contract on the UPS battery systems located at the primary

and backup PSAPs

Request for Funds to be Transferred To:

ACCOUNT TITLE ACCOUNT NUMBER AMOUNT

Maintenance Equipment 71751-500016 13,000                                       

TOTAL 13,000$                                     

Explanation of transfer request: See above

Requested by:  _____________________________________________________________   Date  ____________________________

PRESENTED: Reviewed by
     VANCE COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS Finance Office  ______________________________________
     IN MEETING OF 

 _________________________________________________

 _________________________________________________

VANCE COUNTY 
DEPARTMENTAL LINE-ITEM TRANSFER REQUEST

2013 - 2014 Fiscal Year





          AMBULANCE CHARGE-OFFS 

 

         DECEASED REQUIRING BOARD APPROVAL 
 

FEBRUARY 2014 
 

 
 

NAME                                         DATE OF SERVICE                        AMOUNT                  REASON 
  

Robert M. Critcher  10/11/2011 & 06/26/2013      225.00  Estate Insolvent 
James Habersham  10/02/2011        198.30  No estate listing 
Leroy P. Henderson, Sr.  05/18/2012        150.00  No estate listing 
Zebadee Wright   05/13/2012        150.00  No estate listing 
 
 
MONTHLY TOTAL       $ 723.30            FISCAL YTD TOTAL         $ 719.84 
 
 
 
 



                     Tax Office Refund and Release Report for January 2014 
 

Taxpayer Name Tax Year Real Personal 
Motor 
Vehicle MV Fee 

Solid 
Waste Fee Reason 

Evans Daniel Ray               2004 157.70 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Evans Daniel Ray               2005 376.77 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Evans Daniel Ray               2006 376.77 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Evans Daniel Ray               2007 376.77 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Evans Daniel Ray               2008 576.80 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Evans Daniel Ray               2009 565.60 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Hartsell April Reynolds        2009 0 0 253.30 10.00 0 discharged bankr 

Hartsell April Reynolds        2009 0 0 147.09 10.00 0 discharged bankr 

Henderson Bonnie Lou           2009 0 0 13.52 0 0 change of owners 

Evans Daniel Ray               2010 565.60 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Henderson Bonnie Lou           2010 0 0 14.06 0 0 change of owners 

Thompson Nancy W.              2010 695.15 0 0 0 102.50 correct value    

Evans Daniel Ray               2011 565.60 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Knott Peter M.                 2011 0 0 0 0 105.00 remove solid was 

Robertson Stanley D.           2011 0 98.56 0 0 105.00 pers prop billed 

Stolz Ronald W. heirs          2011 0 40.93 0 0 0 pers prop billed 

Thompson Nancy W.              2011 712.36 0 0 0 105.00 correct value    

Thompson Nancy W.              2011 0 0 0 0 105.00 remove solid was 

Thompson Robin                 2011 0 48.05 0 0 105.00 pers prop billed 

Harris Mary Bullock            2012 0 0 140.91 0 0 transfer out     

Thomas & Sons Concrete Inc.    2012 0 0 7.87 0 0 pro-rate         

Alejos Jose Carmelo            2012 0 0 1.54 0 0 pro-rate         

Ayers Joni Lynne               2012 0 0 4.15 0 0 pro-rate         

Bray Gerald D.                 2012 0 36.71 0 0 0 pers prop billed 

Bray Gerald D.                 2012 0 0.90 0 0 0 pers prop billed 

Evans Daniel Ray               2012 575.40 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Fulton and Company LLC         2012 0 37.81 0 0 0 reg veh billed i 

Garcia Hector                  2012 0 44.43 0 0 105.00 pers prop billed 

Hedgepeth Crystal Weaver       2012 0 0 14.69 0 0 pro-rate         

Henderson Julius Antonio       2012 0 0 52.61 0 0 transfer out     

Hicks Ida Rose                 2012 0 0 27.54 0 0 pro-rate         

Hicks Ronnie W.                2012 0 36.85 0 0 0 pers prop billed 

Hicks Ronnie W.                2012 0 0.9 0 0 0 pers prop billed 

Jefferson Jasmine Kiara        2012 0 0 7.56 0 0 pro-rate         

Johnson Sharon Denise          2012 0 0 59.91 0 0 pro-rate         

Jones John Earl                2012 0 0 51.29 0 0 pro-rate         

King Shavon Nicole             2012 0 0 5.88 0 0 pro-rate         

Knott Peter M.                 2012 0 0 0 0 105.00 remove solid was 

Manson Bennett Moore           2012 0 0 2.95 0 0 pro-rate         

Montgomery Irma Lee            2012 0 0 3.20 0 0 pro-rate         

Nguyen Vu Ngoc                 2012 0 0 42.17 0 0 pro-rate         

Person Lem                     2012 0 44.43 0 0 105.00 pers prop billed 

Robertson Stanley D.           2012 0 100.28 0 0 105.00 pers prop billed 

Salazar Jose                   2012 0 67.09 0 0 105.00 pers prop billed 

Santes Edi Huerta              2012 0 0 7.24 0 0 pro-rate         

Tabourn Bernard                2012 139.74 0 0 0 0 correct value    

Thompson Nancy W.              2012 724.71 0 0 0 105.00 correct value    

Thompson Robin                 2012 0 48.87 0 0 105.00 pers prop billed 

Vaughan Paula                  2012 0 32.51 0 0 105.00 pers prop billed 

Vaultrust                      2012 0 0 146.81 0 0 pro-rate         

Walthall Leslie Smith          2012 0 0 102.17 0 0 reg veh billed i 

Wilson Herman Randolph         2012 0 0 1.93 0 0 pro-rate         

Wormley Elizabeth              2012 0 60.99 0 0 105.00 pers prop billed 



Taxpayer Name Tax Year Real Personal 
Motor 
Vehicle MV Fee 

Solid 
Waste Fee Reason 

Burnette Financial Group Inc.  2013 0 359.94 0 0 0 correct value    

Robertson Stanley D.           2013 0 100.52 0 0 102.50 pers prop billed 

Burnette Financial Group Inc.  2013 0 316.51 0 0 0 correct value    

Robertson Stanley D.           2013 0 98.56 0 0 102.50 pers prop billed 

Burnette Financial Group Inc.  2013 0 299.39 0 0 0 correct value    

Robertson Stanley D.           2013 0 98.56 0 0 102.50 pers prop billed 

Burnette Financial Group Inc.  2013 0 281.41 0 0 0 correct value    

Andrews Robert Fenton          2013 0 0 18.25 0 0 correct value    

Blake Chad Steven              2013 0 0 6.92 0 0 pro-rate         

Browning Dana Pernell          2013 0 0 7.72 0 0 pro-rate         

Burnette Financial Group Inc.  2013 0 262.26 0 0 0 correct value    

Crews Randolph                 2013 0 0 16.80 0 0 pro-rate         

Durham Shakina Leantoinette    2013 0 0 23.29 0 0 pro-rate         

Edwards Mark Richard           2013 0 0 10.82 0 0 pro-rate         

Greenway Brian T.              2013 0 45.21 0 0 105.00 pers prop billed 

Greenway Brian T.              2013 0 0 0 0 105.00 remove solid was 

Guill James Thomas Jr.         2013 0 0 283.59 0 0 correct value    

Guilmette Marie Claire         2013 0 0 10.60 0 0 pro-rate         

Hargrove Gracie Harris         2013 0 0 62.91 0 0 pro-rate         

Hargrove Joseph                2013 0 0 46.78 0 0 correct value    

Hargrove Joseph                2013 0 0 46.78 0 0 correct value    

Hargrove Joseph                2013 0 0 46.78 0 0 reg veh billed i 

Hargrove Mary Townes           2013 0 0 8.81 0 0 pro-rate         

Hauter Taymoor Mohammed        2013 0 0 6.24 0 0 pro-rate         

Hayes Aaron Lee                2013 0 0 55.08 0 0 pro-rate         

Hayes Aaron Lee                2013 0 0 48.16 0 0 pro-rate         

Henderson Arthur Jr.           2013 0 0 23.13 0 0 pro-rate         

Jones Amin Gemayel             2013 0 0 18.70 0 0 pro-rate         

Manson Robert Lee              2013 0 0 11.27 0 0 pro-rate         

Mobley Joseph III              2013 0 0 18.95 0 0 pro-rate         

Morales Belinda Jones          2013 0 0 9.60 0 0 pro-rate         

Overby Anthony Wayne           2013 0 0 11.68 0 0 pro-rate         

Parrish Charles Christopher    2013 0 0 136.28 0 0 pro-rate         

Siplen Albert Lamont           2013 0 0 43.77 0 0 pro-rate         

Talley George Edgar Jr.        2013 0 0 269.45 0 0 transfer out     

Terry Ada Cook                 2013 0 0 84.64 10.00 0 correct situs    

Tyndall Curtis Lawrence        2013 0 0 30.09 0 0 correct value    

Watkins William David          2013 0 0 9.09 0 0 pro-rate         

Whittaker Callie Lynn          2013 0 0 5.25 0 0 pro-rate         

Woodby Leater Allen            2013 0 0 8.99 0 0 pro-rate         

Ascencio Mauricio              2013 0 87.97 0 0 105.00 pers prop billed 

Branch Richard W.              2013 0 163.63 0 0 0 pers prop billed 

Branch Richard W.              2013 0 0.90 0 0 0 pers prop billed 

Bullock April Renee            2013 0 60.40 0 0 105.00 change of owners 

Bullock Princess               2013 0 54.30 0 0 105.00 pers prop billed 

Bunce Jimmy                    2013 0 20.70 0 0 0 pers prop billed 

Bunce Jimmy                    2013 0 0.82 0 0 0 pers prop billed 

Burnette Financial Group Inc.  2013 0 252.42 0 0 0 correct value    

Burwell Phyllis Daphene        2013 0 0 99.52 0 0 pro-rate         

Carpenter Steven Ray           2013 0 0 107.85 0 0 transfer out     

Champion Alice Vernell         2013 0 0 7.92 0 0 pro-rate         

Cook Joyce Pittman             2013 0 38.74 0 0 105.00 pers prop billed 

Davis Herman Antonio           2013 0 0 131.69 0 0 military non res 

Davis Marlene Steed            2013 0 84.25 0 0 0 correct value    

DCR Construction               2013 0 140.15 0 0 0 pers prop billed 



Taxpayer Name Tax Year Real Personal 
Motor 
Vehicle MV Fee 

Solid 
Waste Fee Reason 

Decena Carlos                  2013 0 44.43 0 0 105.00 pers prop billed 

Decena Carlos                  2013 0 44.43 0 0 105.00 pers prop billed 

Dunston Quiten Daetrell        2013 0 0 179.85 0 0 military non res 

E & B Partnership              2013 380.73 0 0 0 0 correct value    

Epps Wendy Warring             2013 0 0 37.35 0 0 pro-rate         

Evans Daniel Ray               2013 575.40 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Flores Lisa C                  2013 0 0 0 0 105.00 remove solid was 

Garcia Hector                  2013 0 48.87 0 0 105.00 pers prop billed 

Granville Co Habitat for Human 2013 39.53 0 0 0 0 charitable-lw/md 

Granville Co Habitat for Human 2013 40.80 0 0 0 0 charitable-lw/md 

Granville Co Habitat for Human 2013 52.58 0 0 0 0 charitable-lw/md 

Granville Co Habitat for Human 2013 519.48 0 0 0 0 charitable-lw/md 

Greenway Larry T.               2013 0 54.25 0 0 105.00 pers prop billed 

Greenway Larry T.               2013 0 27.13 0 0 105.00 change of owners 

Gutter Works Inc.               2013 0 146.77 0 0 0 correct value    

Harris Ben                     2013 0 48.87 0 0 105.00 pers prop billed 

Harris Marsha                  2013 284.76 0 0 0 0 pers prop billed 

Hawkins Sarah Woodard          2013 0 0 2.91 0 0 pro-rate         

Heirtzler Edward George        2013 0 0 10.35 0 0 reg veh billed i 

Henderson Bonnie Lou           2013 0 0 6.22 0 0 pro-rate         

Hicks Ronnie W.                 2013 0 36.85 0 0 0 pers prop billed 

Hicks Ronnie W.                 2013 0 0.90 0 0 0 pers prop billed 

Hopfer Stephen E.               2013 0 0.82 0 0 0 pers prop billed 

Jeffries Jimmy Baxter          2013 0 16.12 0 0 0 reg veh billed i 

Jeffries Jimmy Baxter          2013 0 2.72 0 0 0 reg veh billed i 

Jeffries Jimmy Baxter          2013 0 2.72 0 0 0 reg veh billed i 

Jmfbtf LLC                     2013 0 0 155.64 0 0 pro-rate         

Jones Norman Keith             2013 0 0 24.00 0 0 pro-rate         

Jones Norman Tate              2013 0 29.12 0 0 0 pers prop billed 

Karos Stephen S.               2013 0 0 15.29 0 0 pro-rate         

Kimball Linda B.               2013 0 54.98 0 0 0 pers prop billed 

Kimball Linda B.               2013 0 0.90 0 0 0 pers prop billed 

Knott Peter M.                 2013 0 0 0 0 105.00 remove solid was 

Light Forrest                  2013 0 96.21 0 0 105.00 pers prop billed 

Mangum Oriana Watts            2013 0 0 24.55 0 0 pro-rate         

Matthews William               2013 0 73.88 0 0 105.00 pers prop billed 

Mcburrough Nicole Anastasia    2013 0 0 62.55 0 0 pro-rate         

Mcfaddin Everett D.            2013 0 4.52 0 0 0 pers prop billed 

Mcknight Angela Y.             2013 0 40.83 0 0 105.00 pers prop billed 

Morado Noberto                 2013 0 83.38 0 0 105.00 pers prop billed 

Myers Robert J.                2013 0 75.23 0 0 0 pers prop billed 

Nguyen Minh Quoc               2013 0 0 53.09 0 0 pro-rate         

Nonato Hector                  2013 0 60.38 0 0 105.00 correct ownershi 

Parham Charles Elroy           2013 0 0 26.88 0 0 reg veh billed i 

Person Lem                     2013 0 48.87 0 0 105.00 pers prop billed 

Pitol Augustina                2013 0 79.20 0 0 105.00 pers prop billed 

Radford Owen M.                2013 0 0 0 0 105.00 remove solid was 

Roberson Keith Wayne           2013 0 0 42.87 0 0 pro-rate         

Robertson Stanley D.           2013 0 100.28 0 0 105.00 pers prop billed 

Rodriguez Bonifacio            2013 0 102.98 0 0 105.00 pers prop billed 

Rodriguez Leticia Aldaba       2013 96.38 0 0 0 105.00 correct ownershi 

Salazar Jose                   2013 0 114.42 0 0 105.00 pers prop billed 

Sanchez Francisco Garcia       2013 0 48.87 0 0 105.00 pers prop billed 

Seward Shawn Cherenae          2013 0 0 81.44 0 0 pro-rate         

Simmons Dwight A.              2013 123.30 0 0 0 0 correct value    



Taxpayer Name Tax Year Real Personal 
Motor 
Vehicle MV Fee 

Solid 
Waste Fee Reason 

Solis Erick Garcia             2013 0 67.09 0 0 105.00 pers prop billed 

Stainback Brothers LLC         2013 0 0 0 0 105.00 remove solid was 

Stolz Ronald W. heirs          2013 0 41.64 0 0 0 pers prop billed 

Sundown Express LLC            2013 0 2.47 0 0 0 transfer out     

Tharrington James              2013 0 48.87 0 0 105.00 pers prop billed 

Thomas & Sons Concrete Inc.    2013 0 58.28 0 0 0 pers prop billed 

Thomas & Sons Concrete Inc.    2013 0 0.45 0 0 0 pers prop billed 

Thomas & Sons Concrete Inc.    2013 0 0.82 0 0 0 pers prop billed 

Thompson Nancy W.              2013 724.71 0 0 0 105.00 correct value    

Thompson Robin                 2013 0 48.87 0 0 105.00 pers prop billed 

Thompson Zachary Shane         2013 0 0 248.17 0 0 reg veh billed i 

Vann William Clifton Jr.       2013 0 0 44.09 0 0 pro-rate         

Vaughan Paula                  2013 0 32.51 0 0 105.00 pers prop billed 

Waite Patsy Williams           2013 0 0 39.41 0 0 pro-rate         

Wallace James Hartwell Jr.     2013 0 0 35.24 0 0 pro-rate         

Williams Cassandra             2013 0 0 61.08 0 0 pro-rate         

Wilson Frank A.                2013 0 39.34 0 0 0 pers prop billed 

Wilson Frank A.                2013 0 0.90 0 0 0 pers prop billed 

Woodlief Dorothy Tippett       2013 0 0 146.97 0 0 reg veh billed i 

Wormley Elizabeth              2013 0 67.09 0 0 105.00 pers prop billed 

Young William Bernard          2013 0 0 33.70 0 0 pro-rate         

Finch Charles W.               2014 320.21 0 0 0 0 real prop - bill 

        

Total  9,566.85 5,363.21 4,167.44 30.00 5,450.00  

        

Total Refunds And Releases 24,577.50       
 





 HENDERSON-VANCE CO 911
Number Of Calls Report by Complaint

Jurisdiction: First Date:

Last Date:

HEN-VAN 01/21/2014

02/20/2014

NumberComplaint

911 HANG UP CALL 48911HU
ABDOMINAL PAIN OR PROBLEMS 18ABDOM-EMD
ACCIDENT PROPERTY DAMAGE 112ACC-PD
ACCIDENT PERSONAL INJURY 14ACC-PI
ALARM RESIDENCE OR BUSINESS 277ALARM
ALARM FALSE 136ALARMFALSE
ALARM MEDICAL 12ALARMMED
ALLERGIC REACTION / ENVENOMATIONS (BITE OR STING) 5ALLERG-EMD
ANIMAL BITE / ATTACK 1ANIMAL-EMD
ANIMAL COMPLAINT/VISCIOUS ANIMAL 58ANIM
ARMED SUSPECT (MAN WITH A GUN) 7ARMED SUSP
ASSIST OTHER AGENCY 13ASAG
ASSIST MOTORIST 78ASMO
ASSAULT OR SEXUAL ASSAULT - IN PROGRESS 5ASSAULIP-EMD
ASSAULT OR SEXUAL ASSAULT 30ASSAULT-EMD
BACK PAIN (NON-TRAUMATIC) 8BACKPAIN-EMD
BREAKING AND ENTERING TO A MOTOR VEHICLE 9BE MV
BONDING 6BON
BREATHING PROBLEMS 94BREATH-EMD
BURGULARY/B&E IN PROGRESS 8BURG-IP
BURGLARY 45BURGLARY
BURNS (SCALDS) OR EXPLOSIONS (EMD) 1BURNS-EMD
CARELESS AND RECKLESS DRIVER 49CAR
CARDIAC/RESPIRATORY ARREST OR DEATH 10CARDIAC-EMD
CHEST PAIN 61CHESTPAI-EMD
CHILD ABUSE OR NEGLECT 1CHILD-ABU
CHOKING 2CHOKING-EMD
CIVIL DISPUTE 62CIVDIS
COMMUNICATING THREATS 7COMTHR
CONVULSIONS / SEIZURES 29CONVULS-EMD
DIABETIC PROBLEMS 18DIABETIC-EMD
DIRECTING TRAFFIC/TRAFFIC CONTROL NEEDED 1DIRTRF
DISORDERLY PERSON 53DISO
DOMESTICE DISPUTE - IN PROGRESS/W-WEAPONS 3DOMEIP/W
DOMESTIC PROBLEM 65DOM-PROB
DRUG OR ALCOHOL COMPLAINT 45DRUGALC
DRUNK DRIVER 3DRUNKDRIV
DOMESTIC VIOLENCE ORDER 7DVO
EMERGENCY TRANSPORT 5EMERG TRANS
ESCORT 224ESCO
EVICTION CARRIED OUT 29EVICTION
FALLS (SUBJECT FALLEN) 60FALLS-EMD
FIGHT 22FIGHT
FIRE ALARM 25FIRE AL
BRUSH/GRASS FIRE 16FIRE BRU
ELECTRICAL FIRE 9FIRE ELEC
GREASE FIRE 2FIRE GRE
SMOKE REPORT 7FIRE SMOKE
STRUCTURE FIRE 19FIRE STRUC
TRANSFORMER FIRE 2FIRE TRANS
VEHICLE FIRE 6FIRE VEHI
FRAUD/FORGERY 25FRAUD

1Page of 303/03/2014 09:05:56



 HENDERSON-VANCE CO 911
Number Of Calls Report by Complaint

Jurisdiction: First Date:

Last Date:

HEN-VAN 01/21/2014

02/20/2014

NumberComplaint

GAS LEAK 3GASLEA
HARRASSMENT/THREATS 36HARR
HEADACHE 4HEADACHE-EMD
HEART PROBLEMS - AICD 14HEART-EMD
HEMORRHAGE / LACERATION 11HEMORR-EMD
HOME INVASION 2HOMEINV
HIT & RUN PD 24HRPD
HIT & RUN PI 4HRPI
ILLEGAL DUMPING 10ILL-DUMP
FIRE INSPECTION 57INSPECTION
INTOXICATED PERSON 10INTPERS
INVESTIGATE ----- AT 640INVE
IMPROPERLY PARKED VEHICLE 13IPV
JUVENILE PROBLEMS 31JUV
LARCENY IN PROGRESS 1LARCIP
LARCENY - ALREADY OCCURRED 95LARC
LIVESTOCK IN ROADWAY 1LIVEST
LOST PROPERTY 6LOST
LOUD MUSIC 34LOUD
MEDICAL 3MEDICAL
MENTAL SUBJECT 83MEN
MISSING PERSON 13MISS
OFFICER NEEDS HELP 1OFFICER HELP
OPEN DOOR/WINDOW 19OPEN
OVERDOSE / POISONING (INGESTION) 3OVERDOSE-EMD
PROPERTY DAMAGE ALREADY OCCURRED 55PDAMG
PROPERTY DAMAGE IN PROGRESS 2PDMGIP
PREGNANCY/CHILDBIRTH/MISCARRIAGE 13PREGNANT-EMD
PROWLER 26PROW
RACING/HIGH SPEED DRIVING 2RACE
RAPE 1RAPE
RECOVERED/FOUND PROPERTY 9RECFPI
ROBBERY ARMED 6ROBARM
ROBERY STRONG ARM 1ROBSA
RUNAWAY 8RUN
SHOPLIFTER 14SHOP
SHOTS FIRED 45SHOTS
SICK PERSON 98SICK-EMD
STABBING / GUNSHOT / PENETRATING TRAUMA 7STABBING-EMD
STOLEN VEHICLE 3STOLV
STROKE (CVA) 14STROKE-EMD
SUBJECT IN CUSTODY 14SUBINCUS
SUICIDE / PSYCHIATRIC / ABNORMAL BEHAVIOR 3SUICIDE-EMD
CIVIL / CRIMINAL SUMMONS 137SUMMONS
SUSPICIOUS SUBJECT 54SUPSUB
SURRENDER 11SURR
SUSPICIOUS VEHICLE 74SUSVEH
TEST CALL 82TEST
VEHICLE STOP 298TRAFFIC STOP
TRANSPORT 1TRANSPORT
TRAUMATIC INJURY (SPECIFY IN NARRATIVE) 6TRAUMA-EMD
TREE DOWN 10TREEDWN

2Page of 303/03/2014 09:05:56



 HENDERSON-VANCE CO 911
Number Of Calls Report by Complaint

Jurisdiction: First Date:

Last Date:

HEN-VAN 01/21/2014

02/20/2014

NumberComplaint

TRESPASSING SUSPECT 71TRES
UNAUTHORIZED USE VEHICLE 11UNAUTHVEH
UNCONCIOUS / FAINTING OR NEAR 32UNCONC-EMD
UNKNOWN PROBLEM (MAN DOWN) 8UNKNOWN-EMD
WARRANT 673WARRANT
WATER RELATED PROBLEM 47WATER
WRIT OF EXECUTION 1WRIT
COURTHOUSE X RAY DUTY 1XRAY

Report Total: 4808

3Page of 303/03/2014 09:05:56



 HENDERSON-VANCE CO 911
Number Of Calls Report by Department (All Units)

Jurisdiction:

First Date:

Last Date:HEN-VAN

01/21/2014

02/20/2014

Department Number
1 137Data with no Department.
2 1AFTO
3 1ARC
4 39BERT
5 55BVFD
6 30CVFD
7 20DOT
8 1DSS
9 12DVFD

10 2EM
11 599EMS
12 9EVFD
13 10FOR
14 341HFD1
15 120HFD2
16 2114HPD
17 21HVFD
18 23KVFD
19 1ME
20 2PARK
21 16PE
22 1RIDG
23 73SHP
24 3STRE
25 14TVFD
26 66VCAC
27 147VCFD
28 36VCR
29 1859VCSO
30 45WATE
31 24WVFD

Total: 4808

A call with multiple Departments assigned will be counted in the group total for each of these Departments, therefore such
calls will be counted more than once. For this reason, the total number of calls may not equal the sum of the group totals

1Page of 103/03/2014 09:07:03



          ADMINISTRATIVE AMBULANCE CHARGE-OFFS 
 

FOR INFORMATION ONLY 
 

FEBRUARY 2014 
 
 

NAME    DATES OF SERVICE  AMOUNT REASON 
 
Carnell J. Durham   04/01/2006 – 04/16/2006       1069.00  Deceased-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 36 mos 
Alvin M. Hawkins   01/18/2009 – 05/18/2011 186.56  Deceased-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 36 mos 
Donald R. Springer, Sr.  11/06/2008   150.00  Deceased-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 36 mos 
Robert S. Taylor   10/16/2005 – 05/06/2010 649.49  Deceased-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 36 mos 
Ponde L. Thornton  05/20/2005 & 8/11/2005 213.42  Deceased-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 36 mos 
Linda Allen   01/25/2004   375.50  Uncollectible-Statute of 

limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Messa Avila   01/25/2004   518.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 

limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Wanda Avila-Bonegas  01/25/2004   518.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 

limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Brian A. Baker   01/04/2004   492.50  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Lisa A. Bills   01/13/2004   443.50  Uncollectible-Statute of  
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Lori Branch   01/01/2004   384.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 

limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Debra O. Brown   01/21/2004   681.50  Uncollectible-Statute of 

limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Latorria R. Brown   01/12/2004   112.50  Uncollectible-Statute of 

limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Kenneth D. Bullock  01/30/2004   392.50  Uncollectible-Statute of 

limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Omeka J. Bullock   01/31/2004   486.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 

limitation beyond 10 yrs 



Elizabeth Burton   01/25/2004    51.06   Uncollectible-Statute of 
limitation beyond 10 yrs 

Melanie A. Carliles  01/01/2004   502.50  Uncollectible-Statute of 
limitation beyond 10 yrs 

Felicia T. Carter   01/21/2004   367.00   Uncollectible-Statute of 
limitation beyond 10 yrs 

Donna Collins   01/23/2004   401.00   Uncollectible-Statute of 
limitation beyond 10 yrs 

Jamie L. Crute   01/29/2004   401.00   Uncollectible-Statute of 
limitation beyond 10 yrs 

Jose Cruz   01/19/2004   392.50  Uncollectible-Statute of 
limitation beyond 10 yrs 

David L. Daniels   01/05/2004   401.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
limitation beyond 10 yrs 

Willard W. Delbridge  01/11/2004   150.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
limitation beyond 10 yrs 

Wesley Duncan   01/04/2004 & 01/26/2004 510.85  Uncollectible-Statute of 
limitation beyond 10 yrs 

Walter C. Durham   01/20/2004    68.60  Uncollectible-Statute of 
limitation beyond 10 yrs 

Roscoe Edwards   01/17/2004   384.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
limitation beyond 10 yrs 

Michael W. Epps   01/18/2004    46.05  Uncollectible-Statute of 
limitation beyond 10 yrs 

Beverly D. Faulkner  01/19/2004   330.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
limitation beyond 10 yrs 

Thurston Fuller   01/04/2004   150.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
limitation beyond 10 yrs 

Carlos Garcia   01/16/2004   367.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
limitation beyond 10 yrs 

Luis GarciaMartinez  01/02/2004   401.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
limitation beyond 10 yrs 

Tammy J. Gerald   01/21/2004   342.50  Uncollectible-Statute of 
limitation beyond 10 yrs 

Willie L. Grant   01/01/2004   384.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Kathy D. Harris   01/13/2004   392.50  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Mack Hawks   01/05/2004   409.50  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
 



Dorothy H. Hayes   01/23/2004   354.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Steven W. Henderson  01/19/2004   384.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs  
Mark S. Hoyt   01/20/2004   458.50  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Bobby C. Jones   01/08/2004   535.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs  
Kevin C. Jones   01/17/2004   452.00   Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Lucy A. Jones   01/10/2004     13.00  Uncollectible-Statute of  
          limitation beyond 10 yrs  
Sorrell E. Jones   01/24/2004   460.50   Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Derrick D. Lassiter   01/27/2004   384.00   Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Jamil H. Lewis   01/24/2004   409.50  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Gilberto Lopez   01/26/2004 & 01/27/2004       1299.50  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Tony R. Mann   01/29/2004   452.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Jacqueline Mason   01/25/2004   518.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Tracey Mays   01/26/2004   413.50   Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Robert E. Mitchell   01/29/2004   443.50  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Sherman O. Mitchell  01/27/2004   759.50  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Janice Moore   01/16/2004   395.50  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Robert N. Oakley   01/10/2004   452.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Frances N. Overby  01/09/2004   469.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Jashana Parham   01/02/2004     14.92  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Holanda S. Perry   01/15/2004   384.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
 



Rhonda F. Perry   01/12/2004   392.50  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Michael L. Person   01/22/2004   384.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Crystal Pope   01/14/2004   443.50  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Barbara J. Richardson  01/03/2004   417.70  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Rita V. Ritzie   01/10/2004   411.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
David M. Royster   01/27/2004   554.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Felipe Sanchez   01/18/2004   392.50  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Tevioncye Satterfield  01/17/2004    43.50  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Charles I. Sims   01/06/2004   150.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Teresa W. Terry   01/16/2004   384.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Virgil Twisdale   01/06/2004 & 01/07/2004 171.62  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Louvenia M. Vereen  01/16/2004   150.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Brian T. West   01/27/2004   375.50  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
George Williams   01/23/2004    48.42  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Jarmaine A. Williams  01/11/2004    75.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Mary R. Williams   01/07/2004   150.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Peggy J. Williams   01/12/2004    45.36  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Robert K. Williams   01/01/2004   150.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Kathleen E. Wirth   01/25/2004   475.35  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
 
 

TOTAL          $ 27,390.40 



 [2014 VANCE COUNTY EXTENSION PLAN OF WORK/MONTHLY UPDATE] January

Objectives Outcomes

1. Producers will increase sales of food locally to more
agriculturally aware consumers through market development,
producer and consumer education, and new farmer and
infrastructure support.

Retail Ready For Local Vendors- 25 vegetable growers attended
this meeting. These farmers learned the requirements to
market their products with restaurants, grocery stores,
wholesale food

distributors. school systems, and hospitals.

Construction has been completed on the new Vance County
Regional Farmers Market! An Advisory Board has been put in
place and has begun developing vendor guidelines and
operating procedures. A ribbon cutting event is tentatively
planned for April 3rd. The market will open for business in
April or May.

2. Agricultural producers, workers, food handlers and consumers
will adopt safer food and agricultural production, handling, and
distribution practices that reduce workplace and home
injuries/illnesses, enhance food security, and increase the quality
and safety of food that North Carolinians prepare and consume

Kerr /Tar Beekeepers-  5 members attended the meeting,
During the meeting members learned how bees were attracted
to different flowers to meet the needs for the hive.

A regional Farm Safety Workshop was held in Granville County.
Approximately 50 farmers from the region learned about safe
practices for tractors, chainsaws, landscape equipment, and
much more.

3. Individuals and groups will acquire leadership and decision
making capacities needed to guide and actively participate in
local and state organizations.

Participated in the 4-H Agent Winterboard Meeting where I was
added to the programs committee in preparation for the state
meeting for the association.  Our district is responsible for the
meeting and I serve on the hospitality committee.

4. Youth and adults will address community issues and/or The 4-H Livestock Club participated in the Martin Luther King



 [2014 VANCE COUNTY EXTENSION PLAN OF WORK/MONTHLY UPDATE] January

challenges through volunteerism. Jr. Day of Service by cleaning Peter Gill Rd. in Henderson.

The 4-H Teen Council will be participating in the
OperationMilitary Kid program which provides support to
children on service members.

The 4-H Agent has become a volunteer with Vance County
Public Schools.  The agent will serve as a mentor to a 1st grade
student at Zeb Vance Elementary School.

5. North Carolina's plant, animal and food systems will become
more profitable and sustainable.

Tobacco Production & GAP (Good Agricultural Practices)
Meeting 160 Tobacco farmers attended this  meeting and
learned the most current recommended tobacco production
practices and obtained their annual GAP certification for 2014.

 6. Parents and caregivers will effectively use
recommended parenting, self care practices and
community resources.

The parenting program is proud to announce the graduation of
seven additional Incredible Years participants. That brings the
total number of persons completing IY to 18 for this fiscal year.
The group known as Series 2 completed the series on February
4, 2014. They initially were to graduate on January 30, 2014,
however; due to inclement weather the completion date was
moved to February 4, 2014. Series 3 of the Incredible Years is
scheduled to begin on Thursday, February 6, 2014. Several
persons have registered for the series which is scheduled to be
held at L. B. Yancey Elementary School. A Spanish translator will
be available to offer translation for Spanish speaking
participants.



 [2014 VANCE COUNTY EXTENSION PLAN OF WORK/MONTHLY UPDATE] January

The quarterly meeting of the Vance County Parenting Task
Force
is scheduled for February 14, 2014, 12 p.m.-1:30 p.m. Lunch will
be provided

7.  Futures that Work: School to Career Pathways The Vance County Cooperative Extension Office continues to
plan and organize the 1st Annual Resource Fair which will
provide opportunities and resources to youth about secondary
education and possible career paths.

8.  Youth and adult program participants will make  healthy food
choices, achieve the recommended amount of physical activity
and reduce risk factors for chronic diseases

 4-H is presenting the HealthRocks curriculum to the Boys and
Girls Club in Henderson.  This series will inform youth about
the dangers of high risk behaviors (i.e. smoking) and educate
them on healthier lifestyle choices.

9.  Consumers and communities will enhance the value of plants,
animals, and landscapes while conserving valuable natural
resources and protecting the environment.

Master Gardeners published another edition of their popular
Garden Path newsletter. Wayne Rowland and Paul McKenzie
continued hosting the Garden Show radio program on WIZS
(every Tuesday at 4:30 pm).

10. North Carolinians will make decisions and adopt practices
that implement effective resource protection and conservation.

The 4­H Livestock Club cleaned Peter Gill Rd. in Henderson for a
service­learning project.  This project helped us do our part to make
strides to better preserve our environment.  The main focus was to keep
Vance County beautiful.



















































Monthly Activities Report for the Information Technology Department 
February, 2014 
Kevin M. Brown, IT Director. 
 

1. Performed firmware upgrades to network switches at several locations across the county.  
 

2. Upgraded firewall/threat management system to current stable code.  
 

3. Began configuring new computers for the tax office to replace old Windows XP systems. 
 

4. Continue to address Internet access issues due to Internet Explorer 11 updates. 
 

5. Worked with the Sheriff’s Department to order new PCs and laptops to replace old 
Windows XP systems.   
 

6. Repaired connectivity issues at the jail with 2 PCs in the processing area.  
 

7. Fixed Internet connectivity issues at the Animal Shelter. 
 

8. Worked with the Clerk of Courts to plan a data migration for the new jury selection 
software to be installed this month. 
 

9. Worked with the UNC School of Government to arrange Internet access for a District 
Attorney Training session to be held at the new courthouse.   
 

10. Worked with NCOL to resolve email issues with Tax Dept. 
 

11. Resolved issues with e911 backup jobs and applied software patches to backup server. 
 

12. Performed add/moves to the phone system as required by departments. 
 

13. Continue to work with Century Link representative to ensure that telecom billing is 
correct and that we receive credits and discounts as determined by our contract (ongoing). 
 

14. Continued to improve bandwidth management in an attempt to resolve NC Fast 
performance issues. Will continue to monitor and make changes as needed. 
 

15. Regular monitoring of the main firewall that includes content filtering, intrusion 
prevention, application control and gateway AV and malware protection.  
 

16. Monitor the anti-virus servers for possible virus problems.  
 

17. Continue to assist employees in the use of the content management system.   



18. Continued to perform internal and external network security vulnerability checks. 
 

19. Continued daily monitoring of server and firewall logs and backup jobs. 
 

20. Helped users upload documents to the CMS and make those documents available to the 
public. 
 

21. Performed additional day to day troubleshooting and repairs on various issues as required 
and continue to repair lingering issues from pre-existing problems. 

     

























Recreation/Parks 
 

January  2014 
 

Recreation Program Summary 
 
 

A. RECREATION PROGRAM DIVISION 
 
Youth Athletics 
 
1.  Youth Basketball   Scheduled 88 practices 
     Scheduled 68 games 

Involved a total of 4,080 participant hours of activity for 
the month 
Involved 5,160 spectators for the month 

 
      
 
Adult Athletics 
 
     No adult athletic programs were budgeted for 2013/14. 
 
Recreation Programs 
 
Golden Age Club – conducted two weekly meetings of the Golden Age Club including a trip to 
University Mall and A Southern Season in Chapel Hill with a total monthly attendance for the 
group of 16 members.  
 
Visually Impaired Program (VIP) - this program works with visually impaired citizens and 
volunteers, and provided recreational activities including bingo, and bowling at Carolina Lanes 
with a monthly attendance of 11 VIPs. 
 
Special Olympics –. Held 4 basketball practices for 20 athletes. Took the 2, 3-on-3 basketball 
teams to Chapel Hill for the Regional Series event where they played 2 games each. Also took 
the teams to Fayetteville for the Regional Qualifier event where they played 2 games each. 
Conducted a planning meeting for the upcoming Polar Plunge Fundraiser. Attended an online 
Area Meeting for local coordinators with Special Olympics North Carolina. 
 
Arthritis Foundation Exercise Program – held 4 classes for this low-impact, joint safe program 
developed for people with arthritis and proven to decrease pain and stiffness while increasing 
flexibility and range of motion. 
 
Aycock Recreation Center 
 
Aquatics 
 
Water Aerobics Class was held 21 times with a total of 256 participants. 
 



A total of 3 rentals were scheduled with 3 hours of usage and 30 participants.  
 
Practice was scheduled for 6 swim teams 44 times with 423 participants and 52 hours of usage.   
 
School groups were scheduled 1 time with 2 hours of usage and 50 participants. 
 
Northern Vance hosted 1 swim meets and Bunn hosted 1 meet with 8 teams participating 8 hours 
of usage and 91 swimmers participating.   
 
Group swim lessons were scheduled 12 times with 41 participants and 7.5 hours of usage. 
 
Save Our Kids water safety program was conducted for  Aycock Elementary School for one 
session with 25 participants and 1 hour of usage.  
 
Recreation Center 
 
Karate Kidz Academy- this is a martial arts class designed for children ages 2-18yrs old. Class is 
every Monday night and the first class begun on Nov. 8th 2010. A second class was added on 
Thursday nights for 2-5 year old kids. There were no scheduled classes for the month of January. 
 
The Aycock Recreation Department is helping the city and county start an employee wellness 
program. The Aycock Recreation Department is providing free memberships to all city and 
county employees. There were a total of 11 registered city members and 46 registered county 
members for the month of January. There were a total of 22 Vance County School employees 
registered for the month of January. 
 
TOWN (Taking off Weight Now) group meets on Friday mornings with a total of 105 
participants for the month. 
 
Scheduled 1 Facility rentals for a total of 3 hours of usage and a total of 100 participants 
 
Scheduled 2 community/non-profit meetings for a total 6 of hours of usage and a total of 40 
participants. 
 
Vance Charter scheduled 13 facility rentals for a total of 26 hours of usage and a total of 510 
participants. 
 
VGCC scheduled 1 facility rental for a total of 2 hours of usage and a total of  20 participants 
 
Total of 1251 citizens visited/used the Center for the month 
(Excludes numbers for rentals/meetings/classes, aquatics events, and youth athletics 
 
Aycock Recreation Center was open for a total of 59 hours per week and 245 hours for the 
month of January 2014. 
 

B. YOUTH SERVICES DIVISION  
 

Community Service/Restitution  
 There were five new admissions and nine terminations for the month.  



 Aycock Recreation Center and old Aycock gym were the work sites used for youth 
completing community service hours. 

 Program will be adding additional work site soon.  
 

Project Youth Outreach – Interpersonal Skills/Guided Growth Program 
 All participating schools groups met for month but due to inclement weather some groups 
did not meet weekly.   

 

Conflict Management Services 
 Three youth worked on finishing up their six Anger Management classes.  
 Five referrals are pending for services for classes to start in February.  
 Classes are generally held at Aycock Rec Center on Thursdays from 5:00 – 7:00 pm. 
  

Teen Court 
 Teen Court had one case (District Court) for January.  
 Boys and Girls Club continued to provide volunteers to serve on jury duty.  
 Coordinator talked to a few Southern Vance High School students about Teen Court. 
 A group of Teen Court participants, along with Coordinator and Assistant, went to 

Durham County Teen Court to view their operation on January 23.  
     

Note:  Teen Court meets the first and third Tuesdays of the month at the Vance County 
Courthouse, with two cases each night based on cases.  
           

COMMUNITY INVOLVEMENT/TRAINING 
 

 Numerous community board participation by staff: United Way,  Safe Kids, Judicial 
Attendance Council,  System of Care Five County Community Collaborative, Boys & 
Girls Club, Juvenile Crime Prevention Council and Vance Gang Awareness Partnership, 
etc. 

 Greg Kelly and Candace Williams attended the Teen Court Association conference on 
January 16 – 17 in New Bern. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
Prepared by: ___Alan Gill__ 





























































































Vance County Tax Office 
VANCE COUNTY ADMINSTRATIVE BLDG. 

122 YOUNG STREET SUITE E 

HENDERSON, NC 27536 

252‐738‐2040 

 

PORCHA C. BROOKS      CYNTHIA W. LLOYD 

TAX ADMINISTRATOR      ASSISTANT TAX ADMINISTRATOR 

 

 

 

 

LEVY COLLECTED REPORT 

AS OF FEBRUARY, 2014 

 

TAX YEAR    BEGINNING LEVY    COLLECTED TO DATE    PERCENTAGE COLLECTED 

2003      18,598,451.15     18,589,066.75       99.95% 

2004      18,596,179.95     18,563,402.98       99.82% 

2005      19,433,093.12     19,391,144.08       99.78% 

2006      19,517,185.64     19,469,875.00       99.76% 

2007      19,804,908.46     19,753,571.56       99.74% 

2008      21,658,472.46     21,569,531.71       99.59% 

2009      20,977,850.67     20,886,952.94       99.57% 

2010      20,698,539.79     20,486,096.02       98.97% 

2011      20,866,997.99     20,468,491.28       98.09% 

2012      21,666,893.50     20,918,327.91       96.54%  

2013      21,823,965.99     19,509,815.53       89.40% 

 



County/District:    Vance / 6   Year /Month  2014 February

D
a

te

Name F
a

x
e

s
/E

-m
a

il

W
ri

tt
e

n

O
th

e
r

T
e

le
p

h
o

n
e

 C
a

lls
 &

 
In

 P
er

so
n

O
E

F
/O

IF
 2

0
0

3
-P

re
se

n
t

G
u

lf 
W

a
r 

 1
9

9
0

-1
9

9
1

V
ie

tn
a

m
 1

9
6

4
 -

1
9

7
5

K
o

re
a

 1
9

5
0

-1
9

5
5

W
W

II
 1

9
4

1
-1

9
4

6

O
th

e
r/

P
e

a
ce

 T
im

e

W
id

o
w

/O
th

e
r

4
1

3
8

-d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t a
n

d
 

fo
llo

w
-u

p

C
om

pe
ns

at
io

n

D
IC

A
p

p
e

a
ls

 -
 N

O
D

; 
F

o
rm

 9

V
e

te
ra

n'
s 

P
en

si
on

W
id

ow
's

 P
en

si
on

E
V

R
 -

 2
1

-8
4

1
6

E
d

u
ca

tio
n

 a
n

d
 

S
ch

ol
ar

sh
ip

s

D
e

p
a

rt
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
D

e
fe

n
se

M
e

d
ic

a
l

N
or

th
 C

ar
ol

in
a 

 B
en

ef
its

P
re

se
nt

at
io

ns
 a

nd
 

br
ie

fin
gs

M
is

ce
lla

ne
ou

s

25-Jan Mr. Martin 1 1 1 1 1

21-Jan   Various 1 1 1 1 1 1

3-Feb DSO Training 1 1 1

3-Feb   Various 6 6 2 1 1 1 1 6

4-Feb   " 1 11 12 1 2 2 1 3 6

5-Feb   " 1 11 12 1 3 2 1 1 2 4

6-Feb   " 5 5 1 1 1 1 1 2 1

7-Feb   " 1 6 7 1 1 1 1 1 5

10-Feb   " 12 12   1 1 1 2 2 1 3 7

10-Feb DSO Training 1 1 1

11-Feb   Various 8 8 3 2 1 6

12-Feb    " 4 4 1 1 1 4

14-Feb    " 3 3 1 3

17-Feb    " 6 6 1 2 4

18-Feb    " 3 3   1 3

19-Feb    " 8 8 1 8

17-Feb DSO Training 1 1 1

20-Feb   Various 6 6 1 1 1 5

21-Feb   " 7 7 1 1 1 2 5

24-Feb   " 5 5 3 5

25-Feb   " 5 5 1 1 1 4

26-Feb   " 10 10 2 2 2 1 1 7

24-Feb DSO Training 1 1 1

27-Feb  Various 3 3 1 2 2 1

28-Feb   " 9 9 1 3 1 1 6

TOTAL 3 0 134 137 2 4 12 1 9 7 8 0 24 0 4 3 9 0 0 1 16 2 1 94

In-Person

NORTH CAROLINA DIVISION OF VETERANS AFFAIRS
ACTIVITIES REPORTING FORM

Correspondence
Out

    Request for Service
Written Action Taken (claims & development)(Telephone and In-Person)



 
 

Miscellaneous 
 
 
 



APPOINTMENTS 
March 10, 2014 

 
 
 

Henderson-Vance Economic Development Commission 
Seven applications received from Hut Wester, Michael Bobbitt, Al Rivers, James Crawford III,  
Abdul Rasheed, Danny Wright and Benny Finch.  See applications. 
 
There are currently two vacancies on this board. 
 
 
 
Henderson Planning Board 
Appoint Arnold Bullock to fill vacant position.  See application. 
 
 




































	Gang Awareness Presentation
	Health Report
	Farmers Market
	Farmers Market
	Farmers Market 2
	Farmers Market 3
	Farmers Market 4

	Tax Appeals
	Finance Director's Report
	Finance Director's Report
	Financing Resolution
	Surplus Vehicle for Sale 3-10-14

	County Attorney's Report
	Consent Agenda
	Consent Agenda.pdf
	Ambulance Report
	Ambulance Charge-offs
	Cooperative Extension Monthly Report
	HR Monthly Report
	Recreation Monthly Report
	DSS Monthly Report
	Tax Office Monthly Report
	911 Monthly Report.pdf
	911 Report - 1
	911 Report - 2
	911 Report - 3



	Committee Reports.pdf
	Committee Reports and Recommendations
	Committee Meeting Record - March 2014

	Committee Reports.pdf
	Committee Reports and Recommendations
	Committee Meeting Record - March 2014


